
Surrounding community

Inside Dance
The Inside Dance aims at training approximately 150 children and adolescents, continuing the project 
begun in 2009 with an educational character. Dance has great potential to open communication 
channels with reality and can stimulate perspectives including projects for the future. Thus, dance 
becomes an enriching experience with students and community participating in shows and 
presentations and contributing to social inclusion.
The project aims at developing this process of dance education, comprehensive process that 
promotes learning dance developing the sensitivity of children and youngsters. Students take Urban 
Dance, Classical Ballet, Contemporary Dance, Dance History, Body Percussion and Introduction to 
Music classes and also participate in seminars, lectures and performances.

Investment through the 
Rouanet Law: 

Beneficiaries: 150 children and adolescents 
City: Jaraguá do Sul/SC

Beneficiaries: 15, 000 people, 
especially children and adolescents. 

City: Blumenau/SC

R$ 50.000,00

FENATIB – National Children’s
Theater Festival in Blumenau
It promotes the continuing education of the audience 
and disseminates the national theater with a focus 
on productions for children and young people. Held 
annually in September, it has counted on WEG 
partnership since 2009.

The project also strengthens the exchange between 
artists and people, taking children’s plays to schools, 
parks and theaters of the city. The festival also 
promotes discussions about the shows presented, 
offers lectures and workshops that discuss current 
issues about the production of children’s theater in 
Brazil. 

The Festival is a non-competitive show open to the 
participation of theater groups from Brazil and South 
America, amateurs or professionals, who apply 
and are selected by a committee appointed by the 
organization.

R$ 80.000,00

Investment through the 
Rouanet Law: 
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Surrounding community

Educational Video Library 
In 2012, the company supported the Child Foundation of São Bernardo do Campo / SP in the “Socio-
educational Video Library” project, aimed at adolescents in situation confl icting with the law. The 
initiative aims at using the video library as didactic-pedagogical strategy to expand the multicultural 
horizon of young people, enabling the development of citizenship.

Benefi ciaries: 180 Adolescents 
and Young People

City: São Bernardo do Campo/SP

Benefi ciaries: Community
in general

City: Jaraguá do Sul,
Guaramirim and region

Investment through the 
Fund for Children and 

Adolescents:

Investment with 
Own Resources: 

R$ 48.750,00

R$ 829.300,00

Support to Hospitals  
The support to the maintenance of hospitals in Brazil has always been a landmark in WEG policy of 
community involvement. This relationship has always been present with hospitals in the cities where 
the company has manufacturing plants, especially in Jaraguá do Sul/SC. 

In	2012,	R$	620,000.00	were	donated	to	the	Hospital	and	Maternity	Jaraguá,	contributing	to	the	pur-
chase	of	equipment	and	construction	of	the	Center	of	Cardiology.	Over	R$	180,000.00	were	allocated	
to the Hospital and Maternity São José, also in Jaraguá do Sul, helping in the purchase of equipment. 
As	a	support	for	the	purchase	of	equipment	R	$	29,300.00	were	also	donated	to	the	Padre	Mathias	
Hospital Maria Stein located in Guaramirim / SC.
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Surrounding community

Snack Bar School  
Snack Bar School is one more project 
of the Child Foundation of São Bernardo 
do Campo-SP that, thanks to the 
support of WEG, contributes to social 
and productive inclusion of adolescents 
and young people in situations of 
vulnerability. The project aims at 
inserting young people aged 16-21 in 
the job market, providing theoretical and 
practical training in the areas of personal 
development, production, selling and 
distribution of food, through the course 
of Snack Bar clerk.

Beneficiaries: 48 Yung People
City: São Bernardo do Campo/SP

Beneficiaries: 160 children
City: Schroeder/SC

Investment through the 
Fund for Children and 

Adolescents:

Investment through the 
Fund for Children and 

Adolescents: 

R$ 31.000,00

R$ 30.600,00

Skateboard Workshop 
Very popular among young people, 
the practice of skateboarding, by 
means of its attractive force and 
psychomotor complexity, helps 
develop physical, social, intellectual 
and emotional aspects within principles 
of encouragement to family and 
community bonds. With this objective, 
the project “Skateboard Workshop” was 
born, involving 160 children and young 
people from Schroeder/SC.

Thanks to the support of WEG, it was 
possible to offer educational and sports 
workshops for children and adolescents 
of the city, working on issues related to 
community, socialization, responsibility 
and ethics, and discussing relationships, 
emotional bonds and other topics 
related to family.
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Surrounding community

7.997

8.330

History of WEG Social investment (thousand R$)

Source of funds (R$)

Investment per City

General application of 
resources - (per area)

9.5442012

2011

Without incentive
Education

Jaraguá do Sul

Citizenship

Guaramirim

With incentive
Culture

Others (cities received 1%)

Health

Itajaí

Sports and
Environment

Blumenau

2010

62%

38%

44%
30%

11%

9%
6%

80%

8%
4%

4%
4%
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Committed to the development of the region 
in which it operates through employment 

generation and social responsibility projects, 
WEG maintains strong involvement with 

Trade Associations and Government. This 
social responsibility is expressed in the 

mission of the Department of Institutional 
Relations of Commerce, which is part 
of the corporate structure of the WEG 

Group: “Help improve public policies which 
promote a favorable business environment, 

competitiveness and sustainable 
development of machinery, equipment and 

electronics industry in Brazil”.

Government and society
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Government and society

Board Member in the Brasil Maior Plan 
(Industrial Policy)
WEG contributes with suggestions for the implementation of public policies by means 
of the participation in meetings and events related to the Brazilian government and its 
authorities. With the Federal Government, its most important role is in the following Sector 
Competitiveness Councils, linked to the Brasil Maior Plan:
•	 Capital Goods;
•	 Oil, Gas and Marine;
•	 Information Technology and Communication / Electrical and Electronic Complex;
•	 Renewable Energy (Biodiesel, Bioethanol, Solar Energy and Wind Power);
           - Thematic Subgroup for Wind Energy;
           - Thematic Subgroup for Bioethanol;
           - Thematic Subgroup for Solar Energy;
           - Thematic Subgroup for Biodiesel;

We advocate, along with the Trade Associations, measures of industrial policy 
focused on:

 Increase in systemic competitiveness and business;
 Increase in productive investment, technological effort and innovation of national 
companies;
 Financing of production and marketing;
 Expansion of the Market: promotion of business in national and international markets;
 Productive and technological densification of value chains, expanding the national added 
value;
 Incentive to investment and innovation;
 Foreign Trade (commercial defense and funding / export competitiveness);
 Defense of Brazilian industry and market;
 Sustainable development and conservation of the environment;
 Energy efficiency and energy management;
 Equal treatment in face of the entry of imported products in the country.
 Restoration of competitive equality to the national manufacturing industry.

We keep constantly updating the following internal document which 
monitors the Brasil Maior Plan, divided into two parts:  

1) Measures of the Brasil Maior Plan implanted or under implantation, as drafted by 
the Government.

2) Operating Measures of Industrial Policy (complementary to the measures of 
Brasil Maior Plan), drafted by us.

The document received contributions from Abimaq (Brazilian Association of 
Machinery Manufacturers) and from departments of WEG Business Units and 
Corporation and serves as a directive and understanding of the positioning of WEG 
in each of the themes. It also guides the actions of WEG representatives in the 
Sector Councils of Competitiveness of Brasil Maior Plan.
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Government and society

Representative on the National Council of 
Industrial Development

Mr. Décio da Silva, Chairman of WEG Board of Directors, is 
a representative of the civil society on the National Council of 
Industrial Development, which is the highest body of institutional 
advice of Brasil Maior Plan.

As main duties, the CNDI must define the general strategic 
guidelines and subsidize the activities of the management system 
of the industrial policy.

Representation in Trade Associations

WEG participates in strategic meetings with trade associations and proposes actions to 
the political and economic bodies, aiming at strengthening and promoting the sustained 
development of the national electronics and capital goods industry.

The trade associations that most stand out are: 
ABIMAQ – Brazilian Association of Machinery and Equipment Industry;
ABINEE – Brazilian Association of Electrical and Electronic Industry; 
AEB – Brazilian Foreign Trade Association;
SIMEFRE – Interstate Trade Union of the Railroad and Road Equipment and Materials Industry;
FIESC – Federation of Industries of the State of Santa Catarina;
CNI – National Industry Council;
ABNT – Brazilian Association of Technical Standards;

Internal work groups

They are established with the objective of preparing issues for discussion in Trade Associations, or 
handling them within the company (internalization of issues). In this context we highlight:

• Development of topics related to commerce and formulation of Public Policies to support the 
domestic industry activity and business segments in which WEG operates. 

• Equality of tax conditions of Brazilian suppliers compared with foreign suppliers. 

• Relaxation and exemption of the taxes on raw materials which impact the competitiveness of 
domestic industry. 

• Definition of Brazilian technical standards and increase of the Brazilian Labeling Program, helping 
reduce unfair competition of products that do not meet the laws of Energy Efficiency, NR12, etc.. 

• Take actions for the Defense of the Internal Market, including the protection against unfair or 
predatory sales caused by imports and other mechanisms that cause imbalances on trade.
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Government and society

Commission of trade institutional relations
Part of the structure of Participative Management of the company, this committee has the 
primary responsibility to deliberate in the first instance, and prepare for analysis, subjects who 
rely on the decision of the General Direction of WEG, such as:

• Complementary Measures of the Brasil Maior Plan;
• Performance of WEG Representatives in Trade Associations;
• Company Position regarding International Trade Agreements, Special Tax Regimes, Trade 
Defense Projects, among others.

WEG representatives
in Class Associations

Class
Associations 

Commission
of commerce

institutional relations 

Internal
work groups

“WEG Brasil Maior”
Plan Counselors 

Council of Sector
Competitiveness

of the Plan 

National Council
of Industrial

Development

WEG Representative
in the  National Council

of Industrial Development 

Diagram of WEG institutional 
representation
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Dear Shareholders,
The performance achieved by WEG in 2012 is a reason for celebration. Even in a difficult 
economic environment, with low growth rates in Brazil and in developed countries, we 
achieved a growth of 19% of the Consolidated Net Income. Abroad, we expanded our 
presence and our product line, which allowed an increase of 38%.

In 2012, we were able to continue the implementation of the WEG Strategic Plan 2020, 
integrating the operations of the acquisitions, like Electric Machinery, manufacturer of 
turbo-generators and other high-voltage electrical machines based in the U.S. Also, 
the integration of the operations of the Austrian Watt Drive and WEG-Cestari, where 
we consolidated our presence in the power transmission business. This year, we also 
announced the acquisitions of Stardur and Paumar, which joined the coating business, 
besides Injetel, which complemented our product line on the building automation market. 
The Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization (EBITDA) totaled 
R$ 1,053.5 million, an increase of 19%, with the margin of 17.1%. During the year, 
investments were made in fixed assets of US$ 238.4 million.

The technological upgrading of our product portfolio is one of the key factors for 
maintaining competitiveness on our markets. We invested approximately US$ 145 million 
in research, development and innovation in 2012. One result of this focus on innovation 
was the FINEP Innovation Award 2012 won by WEG. 
We also obtained advances in the area of Social Responsibility. In 2012, we allocated 
approximately US$ 12.6 million in investments in specific actions in the areas of 
citizenship, culture, sports and environment, with US$ 2.9 million through incentive 
laws, US$ 3.6 million of own resources and, additionally, approximately R$ 6.2 million in 
environmental investments in the various manufacturing plants.

Important recognition of the evolution of our practices was the inclusion of the WEGE3 
shares in the Corporate Sustainability Index (ISE) of BM&FBovespa. WEG is the only 
member of the ISE in the capital goods segment. 

We also highlight the inclusion of WEG, in November 2012, in the MSCI Global Standard 
Indexes, which we believe is a result of the actions that we have deployed to increase 
the liquidity of the WEGE3 share. 

Finally, we must acknowledge and thank the effort and dedication of our 27,280 
employees in Brazil and abroad who were fundamental for WEG to achieve good 
performance in 2012.  

In 2013 we must still find a very challenging environment, with gradual improvement in 
the global economic conditions in a very competitive environment. Important measures 
that were announced by the Brazilian government in 2012, as well as a real interest rate 
at historically low levels combined with a more favorable exchange rate, may contribute 
to increase the competitiveness of the Brazilian industry and thus release the investment 
in the production capacity.

WEG will continue searching for continuous and sustainable growth focused on the 
execution of the WEG Plan 2020. With the support we have received from our employees, 
customers, suppliers, shareholders and the community in general, we are sure that our 
chances of success are greater.

Thank you all for the confidence, 

HARRY SCHMELZER JR.
President

Message from 
the President

HARRY SCHMELZER JUNIOR
President
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Conjuncture

CONJUNCTURE  
In 2012, the recovery of the global economic activity continued at a slow pace. The 
presidential election and tax issues in the U.S. increased the uncertainty of the markets 
in the middle of the year; while in China the exchange of leadership was a process 
without visible external impact and seemingly calmer. Together with the continuity of 
the sovereign debt crisis of the countries of the European periphery, these were the 
main events causing volatility in financial markets and affecting economic performance. 
Emerging markets, even with the economic slowdown in China, continued to grow faster 
than developed economies. In this context, we observed: 

We emphasize that throughout the year the government implemented, in the scope of 
the Brasil Maior Program, various tax relief measures, in addition to structured policies of 
credit incentives for investment by BNDES. Moreover, the exchange rate reached new 
level, more favorable to local production. This set of measures demonstrates concern 
about the recovery of the competitiveness of the Brazilian manufacturing sector and 
encourages us with the expectation that the remaining structural bottlenecks for the 
expansion of this competitiveness will be tackled. 

The growth of world output, according to estimates from the World Economic Outlook 
of the International Monetary Fund, shall be 3.3% in 2012, with emerging economies 
expanding 5.3% on the average, compared to only 1.2% of more advanced 
economies. It is important to note that the estimated rate of expansion in 2012 is 
lower than that observed in 2011, showing that the adjustment of mature economies 
impacts the global economic dynamism. Another important point is that interest 
rates have remained at historically low levels globally, showing that the countries are 
committed to the monetary incentives; 

In Brazil, the growth of gross national product is expected to be around 1% over 
the previous year, a performance below expectations. Brazilian industrial production 
decreased by 2.7% in 2012, according to IBGE. The production of capital goods, 
with a decline of 11.8% compared to the previous year, was the category with the 
worst performance;

Preliminary data from the Brazilian Association of Electrical and Electronics Industry 
(ABINEE) indicate that the Brazilian electronics sector must grow 5% growth in sales in 
2012 compared to the previous year. In areas related to capital assets, closer to WEG 
business, such as industrial automation and industrial equipment, the growth rates 
were 8% and 3% respectively. Only the area of GTD showed better performance, 
with estimated growth of 18%. These growth rates reflect the performance of both 
the Brazilian market and exports of the sector.
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Economic and financial aspects

ECONOMIC AND FINANCIAL ASPECTS

Income from Operation
In 2012 the Net Income from Operation reached R$ 6,173.9 million, an increase of 19% 
over the previous year. This income growth can be observed in all areas of business. 
The areas of Industrial electrical electronic equipment, Coatings & varnishes and GTD 
maintained the high rates of growth already observed in the previous year, while the area 
of motors for domestic use showed modest growth.

We highlight the following in each of these areas:

Industrial electrical electronic equipment   
17% increase in income compared to 2011, mainly due to the good performance on 
foreign markets, where we observe the expansion of income in 26.5%. Our growth 
strategy abroad has two main branches. The first is geographic expansion by leveraging 
our extensive expertise in electrical machines and our relationship with the world’s 
leading manufacturers of capital goods to conquer new positions. Moreover, on markets 
where we already have a strong commercial background in electrical products, primarily 
with industrial electric motors, we have tried to introduce new products and services to 
increase our portfolio. In Brazil, even though the performance of industrial production 
and investment in expanding production capacity have been weak, we can find growth 
opportunities. We focus our operation on segments that have their own dynamism, 
expanding our product portfolio and leveraging our verticalized production capacity and 
engineering to offer customized and integrated solutions.  

Energy generation, transmission and distribution (GTD) equipment 
22% growth in Net Income from Operation compared to 2011. Our focus on equipment 
for power generation (G) is on sources of renewable and distributed energy, such as 
small hydro plants (SHP), the thermal energy from biomass, and more recently, wind 
and solar sources. The wind power has shown strong growth in Brazil, while the thermal 
and biomass power plants showed more modest growth rates, although consistent. In 
the business of transmission and distribution (T&D), we continue to observe conditions 
of demand expansion, but depressed prices, which has hindered a better performance. 
This price situation is global and is a result of the imbalance between production capacity 
and demand in both emerging and developed economies. 

Motors for domestic use
Income growth of 2.2% over 2011. This indicates that the growth in demand for white 
goods was attended by imported products or national production with little local content 
and government incentives to increase consumption, like temporary tax cuts, had no 
effect on the entire production chain. 

Coatings and Varnishes 
Area with the highest relative growth rate: 31% over the previous year. Our strategy 
in coatings and varnishes is to leverage relationships with the customer that we have 
achieved in other areas of business, conducting cross-sales and maximizing the return 
of our sales effort. In 2012, we made investments and transactions to expand into new 
markets and new products.
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Economic and financial aspects

Domestic Market
In the domestic market, Net Income from Operation reached R $ 3,016.7 million, an 
increase of 4% over the previous year, representing 49% of our total Net Income from 
Operation. Despite the particularly unfavorable conditions for the Brazilian industry, which 
saw industrial production in general and of capital goods in particular fall throughout the 
year, we managed, thanks to our production flexibility and business agility, to find and 
exploit opportunities in some economic sectors with their own dynamism. Our strategy 
to expand our portfolio of products and services, providing increasingly complete and 
integrated industrial solutions, allows us to continue leading the Brazilian market in many 
of our business areas.  

Foreign Market 
Net Income from Operation on the external market grew 38% over the previous 
year and reached R$ 3,157.2 million, representing 51% of total Net Income from 
Operation. Converted to average U.S. dollars, Net Income from Operation on the 
external market reached US$ 1,609.7 million, with a growth of 18% over 2011. 
As we had already seen in 2011, this good performance in foreign markets was 
a result of both the expansion of our operations in our traditional markets and 
expansion into new markets and business. Growth of 38% of the foreign market, 
31% are due to organic growth of operations, and 7% result from the acquisition 
and integration of business and manufacturing operations of the various acquisitions 
made as of 2011. 

Cost of Sales
Cost of Sales totaled R$ 4,293.0 million, representing 69.5% of Net Income from 
Operation (70% in 2011), generating a gross margin of 30.5%, with little improvement 
over the previous year. 
Despite the stability of margins, we continue to observe challenging conditions for 
maintaining the competitiveness of industrial operations in Brazil. We have global 
sourcing programs of raw materials and inputs and continuous improvement to optimize 
capacity and increase industrial efficiency. New industrial units of electric motors in 
Linhares, Espírito Santo, and high-voltage electrical machines in Hosur, India, had low 
initial contribution to the dilution of fixed costs during the production ramp-up process. 
However, we are confident that these units will show, with the gradual occupation of 
their production capacity, increasing results, since they were designed within the most 
advanced industry standards. 
We also highlight the 14.3% average devaluation of the Brazilian currency and the tax cuts 
implemented by the Brazilian government, which contributed to the competitiveness of 
our products. These measures, together with the conditions for long-term credit offered 
by agents such as the BNDES provided greater resilience to industry and dampened the 
negative impact of global macroeconomic conditions on the sector.
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Economic and financial aspects

Sales, General and Administrative Expenses
The consolidated Sales, General and Administrative Expenses totaled R$ 927.2 million, 
representing 15% of Net Income from Operation (R$ 768.4 million or 14.8% Net Income 
from Operation in 2011). Compared to the previous year, operating expenses increased 
20.7% in absolute terms, with a small relative growth of 0.2%. In spite of the action on 
the administrative expenses, seeking greater operational efficiency, the strong growth on 
the foreign market determined higher expansion of sales expenses. 

EBITDA
As a result of the effects described above, EBITDA reached R$ 1,053.5 million 
(calculated according to the methodology defined by CVM in Official Letter No. 
01/07), with an increase of 19% over the result obtained in 2011. The EBITDA 
margin was 17.1% – 0.1% above the EBITDA margin of the previous year. We 
emphasize that this was the first year the EBITDA surpassed R$ 1 billion. 
The EBITDA calculated using the new methodology determined by CVM in 
Instruction No. 527/2012 would have reached R$ 1,016.7 million, with a margin of 
16.5%. Compared to 2011, the absolute growth would have been 19.5% and the 
expansion of EBITDA margin would have been 0.1%. 

Financial Income and Expenses 
The net income was R$ 55.7 million positive (R$ 103.0 million in 2011), with financial 
income of R$ 460.4 million (R$ 499.6 million in 2011) and financial expenses of R$ 404.7 
million (R$ 396.6 million in 2011). The reduction in net income over the previous year was 
a result of both the reduction in real interest rates that occurred in Brazil and the effect of 
exchange devaluation on the debt in foreign currencies. 

Net Profit
As a result of the aforementioned effects, the Consolidated Net Profit attributable to 
shareholders of WEG SA totaled R$ 656.0 million, with an increase of 11.8% over the R$ 
586.9 million of 2011. Return on equity was 17.3% in 2012 (17% in 2011) and net margin 
reached 10.6% (11.3% in 2011).
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Capitalization

CAPITALIZATION 
Maintaining our financial flexibility is important in our strategy to take investment 
opportunities with attractive returns and without excessive increases in exposure to 
risks. Thus, our capital structure is sound and preserves our access to resources and 
sources of liquidity. In addition, we maintain a close relationship with agents such as 
the BNDES and the International Finance Corporation (IFC), an important source of 
capital for long-term investments, and FINEP, which has been great supporter of our 
investments in research and development in technological innovation.

In 2012, we observed a decrease in both our cash position and total loans, maintaining 
the end net debt close to a balanced position. The new level of real interest rates in 
Brazil decreases the attractiveness of high cash positions. The cash resources are 
invested in first class banks and mostly in national currency.

On December 31, 2012, cash availability and investments totaled R$ 2,565.5 
million. The gross financial debt totaled R $ 2,689.8 million, being 61% in short-term 
operations and 39% in long-term operations. At the end of 2012 WEG had a net debt 
of R$ 124.3 million.

December 2012

Cash and Investments 

Borrowings

Net Cash (debt)

2.565.532

2.689.840

(124.308)

3.212.250

3.457.728

(245.478)

Short term 

Long term 

Short term

   In Reais

   In other currencies 

Long Term

   In Reais

   In other currencies 

2.563.500

2.032

1.645.772

1.067.683

578.089

1.044.068

824.910

219.158

2.931.615

280.635

1.701.435

585.687

1.115.748

1.756.293

1.560.712

195.581

December 2011
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Investments

Net Profit, Dividends and Pay-out (%)

INVESTMENTS 
In 2012, investments in fixed assets for expansion and modernization of production capacity 
totaled R $ 238.4 million, with 90% allocated to manufacturing plants and other facilities in Brazil 
and the 10% to the production units and other subsidiaries abroad. Additionally, R$ 27 million were 
included in fixed assets resulting from the consolidation of the acquisitions of Stardur, Paumar and 
Injetel and of WEG Cestari along 2012.
The disbursements on capacity expansion during 2012 were lower than originally planned because 
our investment program is managed to optimize the employment of capacity and maximizing return 
on invested capital. Thus, the relatively lower performance in the domestic market and optimization 
efforts to meet demand on the external market determined a slower speed of implementation of the 
investment program. 

IINVESTMENTS IN RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND INNOVATION (RD & I)
Important technological changes continue to affect our markets and products. Thus, we maintain a 
consistent program of research, development and technological innovation, one of the main drivers 
of our future growth, as outlined in the strategic planning WEG 2020. These efforts include the 
development of new products, continuous improvement of products already available, the application 
engineering and adaptation of products and systems, and improvement of our manufacturing 
processes. 
In 2012 these investments totaled R$ 148.3 million, representing 2.4% of the Net Income from 
Operation.

DIVIDENDS
The Administration will propose to the Annual General Meeting the allocation, as remuneration to 
shareholders on the results of 2012, the amount of R$ 375.2 million for the payment of dividends and 
interest on equity, which corresponds to R$ 0.60482353 per share before any deductions of income 
tax. This amount represents 57% of Net Profit before statutory adjustments. 
As of August 15, 2012, we paid interim dividends to shareholders that were declared along the first 
half of 2012 (interim dividends), totaling R$ 156.9 million. The payment of dividends for the second 
half of 2012 (supplementary dividends), totaling R$ 218.3 million, should occur as of March 13, 2013. 
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Highlights

Highlights 

Acquisition of Stardur
On June 19, we announced the acquisition of Stardur Tintas Especiais Ltda., a company specialized in 
manufacturing and selling coatings and that operates in the high and low solids coatings, engineered 
plastics, water soluble products, coil coating and automotive refinishing, complementing the portfolio of 
products of WEG Coatings. With 250 employees and an area of approximately 10,000 m² in Indaiatuba 
(SP), Stardur obtained net income of R$ 78 million in 2011. 
On October 16, 2012, the unit was hit by a fire. The accident caused no casualties, only material 
damage, for which WEG had insurance coverage. The production in the unit was transferred to units in 
Guaramirim (SC) and Mauá (SP). 

Acquisition of Paumar
On December 03, we announced the acquisition of the industry Tintas e Vernizes Paumar S.A. (“Paumar”), 
a company specialized in manufacturing and selling coatings, varnishes, enamels and lacquers. 
Paumar was founded in 1964 and currently has 67 employees, with a built-up area of approximately 
5.800m ² on a piece of land of 37.500m ² in Mauá (SP). In 2011, it obtained income of approximately 
R$ 21 million.
The acquisition of Paumar focused mainly on maintaining the production capacity, affected by the fire 
in October 2012 at Stardur. 

Acquisition of Injetel 
On October 31, we announced the acquisition of Injetel Indústria e Comércio de Componentes Plásticos 
Ltda. (“Injetel”), a company specialized in manufacturing and selling switches, sockets and plugs for 
commercial and residential applications. 
Injetel was founded in 1991 and currently has 50 employees, occupying an area of approximately 2,000 
m² in Curitiba (PR). In 2011, it obtained income of approximately R$ 7 million.

Inclusion in the Corporate Sustainability Index (ISE)
On November 29, 2012, BM & FBOVESPA announced that WEG was selected for the ISE BM & 
FBOVESPA portfolio, in effect from January 7, 2013 to January 3, 2014. The company is the only 
member from the capital goods, machinery and equipment sector and electronic equipment industry. 
WEG is also one of 14 companies that authorized the disclosure of the responses of the selection 
questionnaire.
The portfolio comprises 51 new shares of 37 companies. They represent 16 sectors and total R $ 1.07 
trillion in market value, equivalent to 44.81% of the total value of companies with shares traded at the 
BM & FBOVESPA on November 26, 2012.
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Highlights

Highlights 

Inclusion in the MSCI Global
On November 14, 2012, the company MSCI Inc., owner of the stock index group MSCI, announced 
the inclusion, as of November 30, 2012, of the common shares issued by WEG traded at the BM & 
FBOVESPA with the code WEGE3 in the MSCI Global Standard Indexes. 
The indexes calculated by the MSCI are used as performance reference for investors totaling more 
than US$ 7 trillion worldwide. The inclusion of the WEG shares in the MSCI indexes is the result of the 
gradual increase in the liquidity of these shares. At the same time, it is expected that the inclusion may 
increase the interest of foreign institutional investors in WEGE3 shares and in WEGZY receipt traded at 
the OTC market in the U.S. 

FINEP Award 2012 
On December 19, 2012, in a ceremony with the presence of President Dilma Rousseff, the process 
of WEG innovation management received the FINEP Innovation Award 2012, in the “Large Company” 
category. 
The award is organized by the Study and Project Funding Agency (FINEP), linked to the Ministry of 
Science, Technology and Innovation (MCTI). It was created to acknowledge and disseminate innovative 
efforts made by Brazilian companies, scientific and technological institutions, and inventors, developed 
in Brazil and already in application in the country or abroad.
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Perspectives

The perspectives for 2013 are the continuation of the major trends observed in recent years, with 
gradual recovery in the world economic growth. We believe that, as we have observed from 2010, these 
conditions will allow us to continue implementing the actions set out in our WEG Strategic Plan 2020 
and to maintain the growth of our activities. The entry in new markets and the expansion of the product 
line through acquisitions and strategic partnerships will continue to be explored. 

In Brazil, perspectives indicate that growth will resume in the industrial segment. The measures of payroll 
relief and tax simplification, incentives to credit for investment from BNDES and the new exchange rate 
level, which improves the competitiveness of domestic industry, should result in gradual improvement 
in the industry performance. 

Additionally, we must continue to observe investments in infrastructure of the Program for Accelerated 
Growth, in concessions for roads, ports and airports, and in the preparation to host the World Cup 2014 
and the Olympic Games in 2016 in Rio de Janeiro. We also expect greater attention to investments in 
generation, transmission and distribution of energy, ensuring the conditions for continued economic 
growth. 

Abroad, we will continue to seek opportunities to expand, present even in the so-called mature economies 
with less favorable macroeconomic environment. Our proximity to customers, the broad portfolio of 
technologically advanced products and our ability to supply customized solutions will continue giving 
us advantages in the global market. This flexibility and agility on the market have always been the 
trademark of our performance.

These investments will be supported by the use of the Reserve for Capital Budget and resources to be 
collected from financial institutions in Brazil and abroad.

Fixed Assets (factory expansion / modernization)

Intangible assets (software) 

Current (working capital)

Investments

IN 2013 OUR CAPITAL BUDGET PROVIDES FOR THE FOLLOWING INVESTMENTS:

Total of investments

265,3

3,9

87,4

356,6

(R$ millions)

Perspectives
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Perspectives

AUDIT SERVICES
In accordance with CVM Instruction No. 381/03, we inform that the Company and its Associates 
adopt as formal procedure to consult the independent auditors Ernst & Young Chaplet Independent 
Auditors (“E & YT”) so as to ensure that the rendering of other services will not affect the 
independence and objectivity required to perform the independent audit services. Accordingly, the 
E&YT issues an annual declaration of independence, in accordance with ISA 260 of the Federal 
Accounting Council, in which they declare that, as required by the independence rules adopted 
by the Brazilian Securities Commission, there is no relationship between the E & YT, its affiliates 
and associates and the Company that may affect their independence. This statement is submitted 
to the Board of Directors of WEG. The policy of the Company and its associates for the hiring 
of independent auditors ensures that there is no conflict of interests, loss of independence or 
objectivity.
During 2012, the E & YT provided, in addition to the audit of the financial statements, punctual services 
of management consulting and translation of financial statements into English, as follows.

ARBITRATION CHAMBER
The Company is subject to the arbitration of the Market Arbitration Chamber, as per the Arbitration 
Clause established in its bylaws.

Jaraguá do Sul (SC), February 2013.
THE ADMINISTRATION

Brazil

Audit of the Financial Statements 

Other services: 

Legal consulting in Brazil

Financial and tax consulting abroad

2012

1.054.010 100

84889.399 

164.611 

75.000 

89.611 

16

7

9

%
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Balance Sheet

BALANCE SHEET
On December 31, 2012 and 2011 in thousands of reais.

WEG S.A.

PARENT COMPANY CONSOLIDATED

Current Assets

Total assets

31/12/11 31/12/1131/12/12Notes 31/12/12

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

 889.397   5.710.017  584.445   5.867.061 

Current Assets
  Cash and cash equivalents
  Investments
  Trade receivables
  Inventories 
  Recoverable taxes
  Dividends and interest on equity receivable
  Other current assets

  561.214 
 261.244 

 -   
 -   

 6.107 
60.832 

 -   

   2.302.256 
 261.244 

 1.472.839 
 1.306.273 

 183.627 
 -   

 183.778 

   520.939 
 -   
 -   
 -   

 3.782 
 59.724 

 -   

    2.931.615 
 -   

 1.307.692 
 1.362.314 

 156.076 
 -   

 109.364 

4
5
6
7
8

   4.154.315     8.873.550   3.816.355     9.105.861 

Non-Current Assets
  Investments
  Judicial deposits
  Related parties
  Deferred taxes
  Recoverable taxes
  Other non-current assets

Investments
Fixed assets
Intangible assets

  -   
 864 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

3.259.097 
 4.947 

 10 

    2.032 
 27.844 

 -   
 36.891 
 16.032 
 6.034 

 7.622 
 2.537.094 

 529.984 

    239.860 
 541 
 79 

 712 
 -   
 -   

 2.978.752 
 11.956 

 10 

     280.635 
 24.038 

 -   
 111.488 

 12.902 
 3.406 

 349 
 2.445.760 

 360.222 

5
15
9

10
8

11
12
13

  3.264.918    3.163.533  3.231.910    3.238.800 
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Balance Sheet

BALANCE SHEET
On December 31, 2012 and 2011 in thousands of reais.

WEG S.A.

 PARENT COMPANY CONSOLIDATED

Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total net equity

Total liabilities and net equity

31/12/11 31/12/1131/12/12Notes 31/12/12

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

  90.072    3.012.824   8.753    2.752.960 

Current liabilities
  Trade Payables
  Borrowings
  Social and tax obligations
  Income tax and social contribution
  Dividends and interest on equity payable
  Advances from trade receivables
  Profit sharing
Other current liabilities

 - 
 - 

 9.716 
 86 

 79.070 
 - 
 - 

 1.200 

   

 331.037 
 1.645.772 

 222.559 
 72.927 
 79.381 

 358.124 
 33.559 

 269.465 

   

 - 
 - 

 5.765 
 36 

 2.182 
 - 
 - 

 770 

    

 298.195 
 1.701.435 

 205.725 
 44.185 

 2.804 
 285.843 

 26.314 
 188.459 

14

    93.966 

 4.060.349 
 

 4.154.315 

 

     4.721.924 

 4.151.626 
 

 8.873.550 

 

   16.243 

 3.800.112 
 

 3.816.355 

 

     5.199.272 

      3.906.589 

 9.105.861 
 

   3.894     1.709.100    7.490     2.446.312 

Non-current liabilities
  Borrowings
  Tax obligations
  Related parties
  Contingency provisions
  Deferred taxes
  Other non-current liabilities

 - 
 - 

 296 
 3.475 

 123 
 -

 1.044.068 
 47.328 

 - 
 206.613 
 320.503 
 90.588 

  

 - 
 - 

 1.837 
 1.889 
 3.764 

 - 

    

 1.756.293 
 58.326 

 - 
 145.616 
 421.918 

 64.159 

14

9
15
10

Net equity
  Shareholders of the company
    Capital stock
    Capital reserves
    Shares held in treasury
    Retained earnings
    Stock option plan
    Equity evaluation adjustment
    Proposed additional dividends

Non-controlling shareholders

 2.718.440 
 (50.293)
 (10.055)
 570.044 

 758 
 703.652 
 127.803 

 

   

 2.718.440 
 (50.293)
 (10.055)
 570.044 

 758 
 703.652 
 127.803 

 

 2.265.367 
 3.834 

 (10.055)
 694.062 

 239 
 672.951 
 173.714 

    

 2.265.367 
 3.834 

 (10.055)
 694.062 

 239 
 672.951 
 173.714 

17.a

17.d

18

 4.060.349  4.060.349 
 

 3.800.112 
 

     3.800.112 

  -     91.277 
 

  -   
 

     106.477 
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Balance Sheet

INCOME STATEMENT
Financial years ended on December 31, 2012 and 2011			 
In thousands of Reais, except when otherwise indicated.

WEG S.A.

 PARENT COMPANY CONSOLIDATED

Net profit of the period

31/12/11 31/12/1131/12/12Notes 31/12/12

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

  - 

  - 

   6.173.878 

    (4.293.022)

  - 

  - 

   5.189.409 

    (3.633.358)

   Product sales 
   Service sales
   Present value adjustment

   Sales and distribution expenses
   Administrative expenses
   Management fees
   Other operating income
   Equity accounting

   Financial income
   Financial expenses

   Current taxes
   Deferred taxes

Attributable to:
   Shareholders of the company
   Non-controlling shareholders

Cost of sales

Net income

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 (2.140)
 (2.011)
 (3.130)

 607.970 

 54.975 
 (180)

  (367)
 862 

 19

9
21
11

22
22

23
23

    5.972.118 
 242.414 
 (40.654)

     (619.980)
 (288.409)
 (18.793)

 (145.263)
 - 

   460.420 
-404.729

    (228.859)
 29.621 

     655.979
8.885

    - 
 - 
 - 

   - 
 (1.339)
 (1.701)
 (1.302)

 522.197 

  70.562 
 (161)

   (1.485)
 165 

    5.049.430 
 192.300 
 (52.321)

     (508.904)
 (242.495)

 (16.988)
 (124.539)

 - 

    499.570 
-396.569

     (182.956)
 23.851 

     586.936
20.085

    655.979      664.864    586.936     607.021 

  -    1.880.856   -     1.556.051 Gross income

  600.689 

 655.484

    808.411 

  864.102

  1,06

 517.855

 588.256 
 
 

     663.125 

      766.126 

      0,95

Profit before income

Profit before taxes

Earnings per share attributable to shareholders of the company - basic and diluted (in R$)

Sustainability Report 2012124



Balance Sheet

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Financial years ended on December 31, 2012 and 2011
In thousands of reais.

WEG S.A.

 PARENT COMPANY CONSOLIDATED

31/12/11 31/12/1131/12/12 31/12/12

 (*) The item in the statement of comprehensive income is not taxable.			 

Accumulated adjustments of currency conversion (*)

   Shareholders of the company
   Non-controlling shareholders 

 78.521      83.513 

      734.500 
 13.877 

     34.378      34.366 

      621.314 
 20.073 

Net profit of the period

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

     655.979 

      734.500 

      664.864 

       748.377 

    586.936 

     621.314 

     607.021 

      641.387 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Sustainability Report 2012125



STATEMENT OF NET EQUITY CHANGES
Financial years ended on December 31, 2012 and 2011 in thousands of reais.
			 

WEG S.A.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Payment of dividends
Capital increase
Capital transactions
Acquisition of shares in treasury (Note 17.d)
Pricing of stock option (Note 18)
Realization of reevaluation reserve
Reversal of dividends 
previous years
Equity evaluation adjustment:
Accumulated adjustments of conversion
Realization of deemed cost net of taxes
Profit of the period
Proposed allocations:
Legal  reserve (Note 17.c)
Dividends (Note 17.b)
Interest on equity (Note 17.b)
Reserve for capital budget

Payment of dividends
Capital increase
Capital transactions
Pricing of stock option (Note 18)
Realization of reevaluation reserve
Reversal of dividends 
previous years
Equity evaluation adjustment:
Accumulated adjustments of conversion
Realization of deemed cost net of taxes
Profit of the period
Proposed allocations:
Legal reserve (Note 17.c)
Dividends (Note 17.b)
Interest on equity (Note 17.b)
Reserve for capital budget

On December 31, 2012

 1.812.294 

 - 
 453.073 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 2.265.367 

 - 
 453.073 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 2.718.440

 44.931 

 - 
 (44.931)

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 - 

 (54.077)
 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 (54.077)

 3.884 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 (50)

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 3.834 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 (50)

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 3.784

Social 
Capital 

Capital Reserve

Goodwill 
Reserve

Reevaluation 
of Assets of 
Associates

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 239 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 239 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 519 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 758 

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 (10.055)
 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 (10.055)

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 (10.055)

 53.409 

 - 
 (53.409)

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 29.347 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 29.347 

 - 
 (29.347)

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 32.799 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 32.799 

 (65.893)

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 

 34.378 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 (31.515)

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 

 78.521 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 47.006 

101.208 

 (101.208)
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 86.857 
 86.857 

 - 

 173.714 

 (173.714)
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 127.803 

 - 
 - 

 127.803 

 746.059 

 - 
 (354.733)

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 273.389 

 664.715 

 - 
 (423.726)

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 296.256 

 537.245 

 758.715 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 (54.249)

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 704.466 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 (47.820)

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 656.646 

- 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 50 

 532 

 - 
 54.249 

 586.936 

 (29.347)
 (147.036)
 (191.995)
 (273.389)

 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 50 

 442 

 - 
 47.820 

 655.979 

 (32.799)
 (189.844)
 (185.392)
 (296.256)

 -

3.454.607 

 (101.208)
 - 
 - 

 (10.055)
 239 

 - 

 532 

 34.378 
 - 

 586.936 

 - 
 (60.179)

 (105.138)
 - 

 3.800.112 

 (173.714)
 - 

 (54.077)
 519 

 - 

 442 

 78.521 
 - 

 655.979 

 - 
 (62.041)

 (185.392)
 - 

 4.060.349 

89.229 

 - 
 - 

 (1.759)
 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 

 (12)
 67 

 20.085 

 - 
 (1.133)

 - 
 - 

 106.477 

 - 
 - 

 (26.353)
 - 
 - 

 - 

 4.992 
 - 

 8.885 

 - 
 (1.940)

 (784)
 - 

 91.277 

3.543.836 

 (101.208)
 - 

 (1.759)
 (10.055)

 239 
 - 

 532 

 34.366 
 67 

 607.021 

 - 
 (61.312)

 (105.138)
 - 

 3.906.589 

 (173.714)
 - 

 (80.430)
 519 

 - 

 442 

 83.513 
 - 

 664.864 

 - 
 (63.981)

 (186.176)
 - 

 4.151.626 

Capital 
Reserve

Shares Held 
in Treasury

Profit Reserve
Asset 
Evaluation 
Adjustment

Additional 
Dividends 
Proposed 
Dividends 

Assets

Retained 
Earnings 

Asset

Net Equity

Legal 
Reserve

Adjustment 
of 

Conversion

Company 
shareholders

Reserve 
for Capital 

Budget
Deemed 

Cost
Non-controlling 

shareholders
Total

On January 1, 2011

On December 31, 2011
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Balance Sheet

Profit before taxes 	
Depreciation and amortization	
 expenses on stock option plan	
Equity accounting	
Profit share - employees	
	
Increase/reduction in accounts receivable	
Increase/reduction in accounts payable	
Increase/reduction in inventories	
Other changes in assets and liabilities	
Paid income tax and social contribution	
Profit share paid - employees

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - INDIRECT METHOD
Financial years ended on December 31, 2012 and 2011.

WEG S.A.

 PARENT COMPANY CONSOLIDATED

Operational activities

Fluxo de caixa líquido originado de atividades operacionais

31/12/11 31/12/1131/12/12 31/12/12

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

   43.284     893.566    53.499     333.136 

 655.484 
 250 
 519 

 (607.970)
 - 

 (9.101)
 2.732 

 - 
 1.686 
 (316)

 - 

 864.102 
 208.337 

 519 
 - 

 108.466 

 (324.344)
 187.545 
 92.326 
 66.701 

 (210.296)
 (99.790)

 588.256 
 276 
 239 

 (522.197)
 - 

 (6.532)
 (6.071)

 - 
 977 

 (1.449)
 -

 766.126 
 188.030 

 239 
 - 

 93.354 

 (343.874)
 130.982 

 (273.341)
 34.293 

 (174.304)
 (88.369)

Net cash used in 
Investments

Net cash flow from operational activities
Investments
Investments 	
Goodwill on capital transaction	
Acquisition of fixed assets	
Acquisition of intangible assets	
Acquisition of associate	
Investment 	
Income from sale of fixed assets	
Receipt of dividends/interest on equity

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 (21.384)
 - 

 335.240 
 - 

 (7.220)
 (54.077)

 (237.882)
 (17.939)

 (183.156)
 17.359 
 22.827 

 - 
 78.521 

 (1.304)
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 (239.860)
 - 

 327.073 
 -

 - 
 - 

 (189.065)
 2.426 

 (234.902)
 (280.635)

 21.000 
 - 

 34.378 

  313.856  (381.567)  85.909     (646.798)

Net cash flow used in 
Borrowings

Cash and cash equivalents on January 1

Cash and cash equivalents on December 31

Borrowings

New borrowings obtained
Payment of borrowings
Interest paid on borrowings 
Acquisition of participation from non-controlling 
shareholders
Shares held in treasury

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 (316.865)

 982.720 
 (1.578.739)

 (174.827)
 (52.090)

 - 
 (318.422)

  - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 (10.055)
 (298.358)

 2.284.737 
 (1.127.569)

 (155.246)
 - 

 (10.055)
 (299.586)

 

   (316.865)   (1.141.358)   (308.413)      692.281 

    520.939    2.931.615     689.944       2.552.996 

    561.214    2.302.256      520.939       2.931.615 
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Balance Sheet

STATEMENT OF ADDED VALUE
Financial years ended on December 31, 2012 and 2011
In thousands of reais.

WEG S.A.

 PARENT COMPANY CONSOLIDATED

31/12/11 31/12/1131/12/12 31/12/12

The statement of added value is not part of the consolidated financial statements in IFRS.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Income - -  7.091.928   6.005.251 

Sales of goods, products and services	
Other income 	
Provision for losses on customers credit - rev./ (const.)

  - 
 - 
 - 

  7.074.406 
 23.939 
 (6.417)

  - 
 - 
 - 
 

  6.006.960 
 718 

 (2.427)

Distribution of value added  660.154  591.781   3.364.777   2.934.422 

Staff 	
   Direct remuneration	
   Benefits	
   F.G.T.S.	
Taxes and contributions	
   Federal	
   State	
   Municipal	
Remuneration of third party capital	
   Interest 	
   Rents	
   Remuneration on equity	
   Dividends	
   Interest on equity 	
   Retained earnings / loss of the period	
   Retained earnings / loss of the period - non-controlling  
   shareholders	

 3.880 
 3.769 

 55 
 56 

 188 
 187 

 - 
 1 

 107 
 107 

 - 
 655.979 
 189.844 
 185.392 
 280.743 

 - 

  1.277.996 
 1.097.014 

 123.360 
 57.622 

 991.837 
 885.100 
 97.746 
 8.991 

 430.080 
 402.520 
 27.560 

 664.864 
 189.844 
 185.392 
 280.743 

 8.885 

  2.886 
 2.793 

 46 
 47 

 1.926 
 1.926 

 - 
 - 

 33 
 33 

 - 
 586.936 
 147.036 
 191.995 
 247.905 

 - 

   1.051.038 
 896.973 
 105.138 

 48.927 
 842.670 
 749.346 

 87.351 
 5.973 

 433.693 
 414.051 

 19.642 
 607.021 
 147.036 
 191.995 
 247.905 

 20.085 

Inputs acquired from third parties  (2.542)  (703)   (3.979.234)   (3.382.369)

Cost of goods and services, energy, 
contractors and others
Others

   
(994)

 (1.548)

  

 (3.928.347)
 (50.887)

  

(378)
 (325)

   

(3.376.707)
 (5.662)

Added value received in transfers  662.946   592.760    460.420   499.570 

Equity in earnings of subsidiaries and associate 
companies.

 607.971 
 54.975

 - 
 460.420

 522.197 
 70.563

 - 
 499.570 

Total added value to distribute  660.154   591.781     3.364.777    2.934.422 

Gross added value

Net added value generated by the company

  (2.542)

  (2.792)

 (703)

 (979)

   3.112.694 

   2.904.357

  2.622.882 

   2.434.852 

Depreciation, amortization and exhaustion  (250)  (208.337) (276)  (188.030)
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Explanatory notes

1.Information on the Company
WEG S.A. (the “Company”) is a Brazilian corporation headquartered at Avenida 
Prefeito Waldemar Grubba, No. 3,300, in Jaraguá do Sul - Santa Catarina, Brazil, 
holding company part of the WEG Group (“Group”) which is principally engaged in 
the production and sales of capital goods, such as electric motors, generators and 
transformers; gearboxes, frequency inverters, motor starters and switching devices, 
control and protection of electrical circuits and industrial automation, electric drive 
solutions for urban and marine transportation; solutions for generation of renewable 
and distributed energy, exploiting all opportunities in small hydro plants, biomass, 
wind and solar plants, UPSs and alternators for generator sets, electrical substations, 
industrial electrical and electronic systems, and industrial coatings and varnishes. 
Operations are conducted through manufacturing plants located in Brazil, Argentina, 
Mexico, USA, Portugal, Austria, South Africa, India and China.

The company has its shares traded at the BM & FBOVESPA under the code 
“WEGE3”, the company has been listed since June 2007 in corporate governance 
category called Novo Mercado (New Market).

The company owns American Depositary Receipts “ADRs” – Level I that are traded 
in the OTC market in the United States under the symbol WEGZY.

2.Accounting policies
The preparation of financial statements requires the use of certain accounting 
estimates, supported by assessments and judgment of the Administration; the most 
important ones are disclosed in note 3.
The authorization to complete the preparation of these financial statements occurred 
at the Board meeting held on February 08, 2013.

In relation to the consolidated and individual financial statements, the policies 
adopted were:

a) individual financial statements (parent company)
The financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting 
practices adopted in Brazil issued by the Accounting Pronouncements Committee 
(CPC) and are published in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements. 
The accounting practices adopted in Brazil applicable to the individual financial 
statements differ from the IFRS (applicable to the separate financial statements) only 
in relation to the evaluation of the investments by the equity method in associates, 
while according to the IFRS it would be by the cost or fair value.

b) consolidated financial statements
The consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance with the 
accounting practices adopted in Brazil, which include the rules of the Brazilian 
Securities Commission (CVM) and the pronouncements of the Accounting 
Pronouncements Committee (CPC), which are in accordance with international 
accounting standards issued by the International Accounting Standards Board 
(IASB).

WEG S.A.
Explanatory notes to the financial statements
On December 31, 2012

In thousands of Reais, except when otherwise indicated.
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Explanatory notes

2.1.Consolidation basis
They are drawn in the same period of disclosure of the parent company, using 
consistent accounting policies, and are composed of the financial statements of the 
associates mentioned in Note 11.
All balances, income, expenses, gains and losses not realized, resulting from 
transactions between the companies of the Group included in the consolidation are 
eliminated.
A change in participation in an associate that does not result in loss of control is 
booked as a transaction between shareholders in the net equity.
The result of the period and the comprehensive result are attributed to the shareholders 
of the parent company and to the participation of non-controlling shareholders of 
the consolidated companies. Losses are attributed to the participation of non-
controlling shareholders, even if they results in a negative balance.

2.2.Business combinations
When acquiring a business, the Company assesses the financial assets and 
liabilities in order to classify and allocate them according to the contractual terms, 
economic circumstances and pertinent conditions, within one year after the date 
of acquisition. If the business combination is performed in stages, the fair value 
on the date of acquisition of stock previously held in the capital of the acquired 
company is reevaluated at fair value on the date of the acquisition, and the impacts 
are recognized in the income statement.
Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the consideration transferred in 
relation to the net assets acquired (identifiable assets and liabilities assumed). If 
the consideration is less than the fair value of net assets acquired, the difference is 
recognized as a gain in the income statement.
After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at the cost deducted of any accumulated 
losses from the recoverable value. For the purpose of testing the recoverable value, 
goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated 
to each of the cash generating units of the Company, which are expected to benefit 
from the synergies of the combination, regardless other assets or liabilities of the 
acquired company to be assigned to those units.
When goodwill is part of a cash-generating unit and a part of that unit is divested, 
the goodwill associated with the divested part is included in the cost of the operation 
when determining the gain or loss. The goodwill of this operation is determined based 
on the proportional value of the divested part in relation to the cash-generating unit.

2.3.Conversion of foreign currency
a) Functional currency of companies of the group
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Brazilian Reais (R$), which is 
the functional currency of the parent company and its associates located in Brazil.
The functional currency of foreign associates is determined on the basis of the 
primary economic environment in which they operate, and when the currency is 
different from the functional currency of the financial statements, they are converted 
into the Real (R $) on the date the financial statements.
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b) Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate of the functional 
currency on the transaction date. Monetary assets and liabilities assigned in foreign 
currencies are converted at the exchange rate of the functional currency on the date 
of the financial statements. All differences are entered in the income statement. Non-
monetary items measured based on historical cost in foreign currency are converted 
using the exchange rates prevailing on the dates of the initial transactions. Non-
monetary items measured at fair value in foreign currency are converted using the 
exchange rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined.

c) conversion of balance sheets of the companies of the group
Assets and liabilities of foreign associates are converted into Reais at the exchange 
rate on the date of the financial statements, and the corresponding income statements 
are converted by the average monthly exchange rate. Exchange differences arising 
from such conversion are recognized separately in the net equity. At the sale of a 
foreign associate, the accumulated deferred amount recognized in the net equity 
relating to that foreign associate is recognized in the income statement.

2.4.Cash and cash equivalents
They include checking account balances and short-term investments with immediate 
liquidity which are entered at cost value plus income earned to the date of the closing 
of the balance sheet, according to the rates agreed with the financial institutions, 
and they do not exceed their market or realizable value (Note 4).

2.5.Investments
They are investments classified as held to maturity and are entered at cost value 
plus income plus income earned to the date of the closing of the balance sheet, 
according to the rates agreed with the financial institutions, and they do not exceed 
their market or realizable value. They are not considered as cash equivalents for not 
having immediate liquidity (Note 5).

2.6.Trade receivables
They correspond to the receivables for the sale of goods or services in the normal 
course of business, entered at present and realizable values. The provision for 
losses on customer credits is calculated based on the analysis of credit risk, which 
considers the percentage of overdue bills, market liquidity and credit level, and it is 
sufficient to cover losses on receivables (Note 6).

2.7.Inventories
Inventories are evaluated and are entered at average cost of acquisition or production 
considering the present value, when applicable. The Company defrays its inventory 
by absorption, using the weighted moving average.
Provisions of inventory for: (i) realization, (ii) low turnover, and (iii) obsolete inventories 
are established when deemed necessary by the Administration. Imports in progress 
are entered at the accumulated cost of each import (Note 7).

2.8.Related parties
The purchases and sales of services, inputs and products are done under terms and 
conditions similar to transactions with unrelated third parties (Note 9).
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2.9.Investment properties
Investment properties are entered at cost of acquisition and / or construction, 
deducted of the respective accumulated depreciation, except for land, which is not 
subject to depreciation.
The write-off occurs when these properties are sold or ceases to be used 
permanently. The difference between the net amount obtained from the sale and 
book value of the asset is recognized in the income statement in the period of the 
write-off. Transfers are made from this account only when there is a change in its 
use (Note 11).

2.10.Fixed asset
Fixed assets are evaluated at cost of acquisition and/or construction, added of 
capitalized interest during the construction period, when applicable. Fixed assets 
are entered net of respective depreciations, except for land which is not subject to 
depreciation. It is Included costs incurred on loans during the period of construction, 
expansion and modernization of industrial units. 
 expenses for maintenance and repairs that do not significantly increase the useful 
life of the assets are accounted as expenses when incurred. Gains and losses on 
divestitures are determined by comparing the sale proceeds to the accounting 
residual value, and they are recognized in the income statement. Depreciation is 
calculated linearly and takes into consideration the useful life of the assets, which is 
reviewed periodically in order to adjust the depreciation rates (Note 12).

2.11.Intangible assets
They are evaluated at the acquisition cost, deducted of the amortization and any 
provision for adjusting them to their probable realization value, when necessary. 
Intangible assets with finite useful life are amortized taking into account the estimated 
period of generation of future economical benefits. The goodwill for expected future 
profitability, without a defined useful life, was amortized until December 31, 2008, 
and it is subject to impairment testing annually or whenever evidence indicates loss 
of economical value (Note 13).

2.12.Evaluation at recoverable value of assets
The fixed and intangible assets, including goodwill for expected future profitability 
and, where applicable, other non-current assets, are evaluated annually at 
recoverable value through the future cash flows. It is assumed sales growth rates at 
the conservative level of 90% of the budget, margins equivalent to those obtained 
in the previous year and discount rates that represent the expected returns, which 
reflect the market assessment regarding risks of each cash generating unit. On 
December 31, 2012, the reduction on these assets was not calculated.

2.13.Contingency provision
Provisions are recognized when the Company and its associates have the present 
obligation as a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources 
be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. 
Provisions are reviewed periodically according to their nature and based on the 
opinion of the attorneys of the Company (Note 15).

2.14.Dividends and interest on equity  
Dividends and interest on equity attributed to dividends are recognized as a liability 
based on the minimum dividends set by the company’s bylaws. Any amount 
above the minimum required is only recognized as a liability when approved by the 
shareholders at the General Meeting or the Board of Directors (Note 17).
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2.15.Present value adjustment
The assets and liabilities arising from short-term operations, when relevant, were 
adjusted at present value based on discount rates that reflect the best market 
assessments. The discount rate used is the ICD (Interbank Certificate of Deposit). 
The measurement of the present value adjustment was performed on an exponential 
pro rata die basis, from the origin of each transaction.

2.16.Pension plan
The Company sponsors a pension plan of the defined benefit type, which provides 
benefits to risks, including disability, sickness support, pension and compensation 
after death. The cost of the plan is established using the projected unit credit 
method. Actuarial liabilities with the plan are provisioned for based on actuarial 
calculations, prepared annually by independent actuaries in accordance with the 
projected unit credit method, net of the assets that guarantee the plan, and the 
corresponding costs are calculated and recognized during the working period of 
the employees. Actuarial assumptions – such as mortality table, biological and 
economic hypotheses, historical data on expenses incurred and contributions of 
employees – are used (Note 16).

2.17.Financial instruments
The Company’s financial instruments include:

a)Cash and cash equivalents: They are presented at their market value, which is 
equivalent to their book value (Note 4);

b)Investments: The market value is reflected on the amounts recorded in the balance 
sheets. Investments are classified as intended for trading (Note 5);

c)Trade payables: They are recognized at their realization value by using the effective 
interest rate method and are classified as loans and receivables (Note 6);
d)Trade payables: They are recognized by their amortized cost by using the effective 
interest rate method and are classified as liabilities;

e)Borrowings: The main purpose of this financial instrument is to generate funds to 
finance expansion programs of the Company and occasionally meet the its cash 
flows needs in the short term (Note 14):
- Borrowings in national currency - they are classified as financial liabilities not 
measured at fair value and are entered at their values updated according to hired 
rates. The market values of these loans are equivalent to their book values, because 
they are financial instruments with unique features derived from specific funding 
sources.
- Borrowings in foreign currency - they are loans hired to support the working capital 
of the business operations in Brazil and in foreign associates and are updated 
according to the hired rates.
- Non Deliverable Forwards Operations - NDF and SWAP: Classified as derivative 
financial instruments, recorded based on the market price.

2.18.Shares held in treasury
They are recognized at cost and deducted from the net equity. No gain or loss is 
recognized in the income statement at the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of 
the equity instruments of the Company. Any difference between the book value and 
the consideration is recognized in other capital reserves.
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2.19.Stock option plan
The Company approves the options to purchase shares for its directors appointed 
pursuant to the bylaws or of its associates in Brazil, who will only exercise this 
option after a specific grace period. The options are measured at fair value based 
on the date of approval using the Black-Scholes-Merton pricing model, and they 
are recognized as expenses in the item “other income” in the income statement of 
the period in compensation of capital reserve in the Net Equity as the terms of the 
periods of exercise of the options are realized (Note 17). Changes to the calculation 
and subsequent reversals of acquisition are made only when there is: (i) reduction in 
the purchase price of the approved options, (ii) reduction in the number of options 
expected to vest.

2.20.Government grants and subsidies
Government grants are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the 
grant will be received and all attached conditions will be met. When the benefit 
relates to an expense item, it is recognized as income along the benefit period, in 
a systematic way in relation to costs the benefit aims at compensating. When the 
benefit relates to an asset, it is recognized as deferred income and entered in the 
income in equal amounts along the expected useful life of the corresponding asset. 
When the Company receives non-monetary benefits, the asset and the benefit 
are recorded at rated value and are reflected on the income statement along the 
expected useful life of the asset in equal annual installments (Note 26).

2.21.income recognition
The income is recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits 
will flow to the Company. It is measured at fair value of the consideration received, 
excluding discounts, rebates and sales taxes or charges.
The income from sale of goods is recognized in the result when all risks and benefits 
inherent in the product are transferred to the buyer. The income from services is 
recognized in the result after its realization.

2.22.Taxes
a) Income tax and social contribution - current and deferred
Except for the associates located abroad, where it is observed tax rates valid for 
each of the countries where these associates are located, income tax and social 
contribution of the Company and its associates in Brazil are calculated at tax rates 
of 25% and 9% respectively.
b) Other taxes
Income, expenses and assets are recognized net of sales taxes, except: (i) when 
the sales tax incurred on the purchase of goods or services is not recoverable from 
the tax authorities, situation in which the sales tax is recognized as part of cost of 
acquisition of the asset or  item of expense, as applicable, (ii) when the receivable 
and payable amounts are presented together with the amount of sales taxes, and (iii) 
the net amount of sales tax, recoverable or payable, is included as part of receivable 
or payable amounts in the balance sheet.

2.23.Earnings per share - basic and diluted
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the earnings attributable to 
shareholders of the company by the weighted average number of common shares 
issued during the fiscal period. The diluted profit per share is calculated by adjusting 
the weighted average number of common outstanding shares assuming all potentially 
common shares that would cause dilution (Note 28).
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2.24.Information by segment
The Administration determined the operating and geographical segments of the 
Company based on the reports used internally for strategic decision making in 
business.  The Company’s management is structured and systematized with 
information of operations considering the industry, energy, foreign and consolidated 
segments (Note 27).

2.25.New pronouncements that are not effective yet
The Board of Directors has been monitoring the pronouncements that: (i) have been 
issued, but shall be effective only from January 1, 2013, and (ii) are under study 
by regulatory agencies and are public known, and concluded that none of these 
pronouncements will have significant impacts on the financial statements of the 
Company.

3.Estimates and assumptions
The financial statements include the use of estimates that took into account the 
experiences of past and current events, assumptions relating to future events, and 
other objective and subjective factors. Significant items subject to such estimates 
and assumptions are:
a)credit risk analysis to determine the provision for doubtful credits;
b)review of the useful life of fixed assets and their recovery in the operations;
c)measurement of fair value of financial instruments;
d)commitments with employee benefit plan;
e)transactions with stock option plan;
f)active deferred income tax on fiscal losses and negative basis of social contribution; 
and
g)analysis of other risks to determine other provisions, including for contingencies 
arising from administrative and judicial proceedings and other assets and liabilities 
on the date of the financial statements.

The settlement of transactions involving these estimates may result in amounts 
different from those entered in the financial statements due to uncertainties 
inherent in the estimation process. These estimates and assumptions are reviewed 
periodically.
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4.Cash and cash equivalents

5.Investments

 PARENT COMPANY CONSOLIDATED

31/12/11 31/12/1131/12/12 31/12/12

The Company has investments in Financial Bills to the amount of R $ 261,244 which bear interest 
rates of 105% to 107% of ICD - Interbank Certificate of Deposit (100% to 106% of ICD on 
December 31, 2011). These applications are not considered as cash and cash equivalents due to 
a lack of immediate liquidity.	

Financial Bills 
Certificate of Bank Deposit (CBD)
Others

Short term
Long term

261.244
-
-

261.244
-

-
239.860

261.244
2.032

-
280.635

239.860
-
-

261.244
-

2.032

239.860
40.775

-

Total       261.244        263.276     239.860      280.635

 PARENT COMPANY CONSOLIDATED

31/12/11 31/12/1131/12/12 31/12/12

Investments in Brazil
They are remunerated at rates of 98% to 107% of ICD - Interbank Certificate of Deposit (100% to 
106% of ICD on December 31, 2011).

Investments  Abroad:
Certificates of deposits issued by financial institutions abroad are remunerated:
- In Euros with interest of 0.25% to 2.4% a year on the principal amount of EUR 33,972, whose 
balance is R$ 91,635 (R$ 7,430 on December 31, 2011);
- In Dollars with interest of 0.02% to 1.5% a year on the principal amount of US$ 18,060, whose 
balance is R$ 36,961 (R$ 17,611 on December 31, 2011);
- In source currency with interest of 2.0% to 7.0% a year, whose balance is R$ 21,060 (R$ 12,461 
on December 31, 2011).

		

a)Cash and banks
b)Investments
  In local currency:
     Certificate of Bank Deposit (CBD) and Investment Funds
  In foreign currency:
     Certificates of deposits abroad
     Other cash balances held abroad
  SWAP
  NDF – Non Deliverable Forwards

 28
561.186
561.186
561.186

-
-
-
-
-

28
520.911
520.911
520.911

-
-
-
-
-

211.295
2.090.961
1.932.330
1.932.330

149.656
128.596
21.060
8.956

19

59.512
2.872.103
2.832.901
2.832.901

37.502
25.041
12.461

-
1.700

Total       561.214        2.302.256     520.939      2.931.615
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6.Customers

The transaction of the provision for customer credit losses are shown below:

a) Balance breakdown:
      Domestic Market
      External Market 

   SUBTOTAL

      Present value adjustment
      Provision for customer credit losses

Balance on 01/01/2011
   Written off losses  
   Constitution of provision
   Constitution of Provision

Balance on 31/12/2011
   Written off losses  
   Constitution of provision
   Constitution of Provision

c) Trade bill maturity:
      Due 
      Overdue:  Within 30 days
                      Above 30 days

b) Actual customer credit losses during the period

Total

Balance on 31/12/2012

Total

 CONSOLIDATED
31/12/1131/12/12

 
753.737
738.189

1.491.926

(897)
(18.190)

 
1.266.632

97.068
128.226

673.032
650.876

1.323.908

(3.070)
(13.146)

(13.314)
144

(4.244)
4.268

(13.146)
3.010

(8.810)
756

1.191.813
68.854
63.241

      1.472.839

      1.491.926

      3.010

     1.307.692

     (18.190)

     1.323.908

    144
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7.Inventories

The transaction of provision for obsolescence is shown below:

Inventories are insured and coverage is determined based on the amount and degree of risk 
involved. The cost of sales includes the values of R$ 9,067 (R$ 22,148 on December 31, 2011) 
relating to inventories written off to the amount of R$ 10,025 (R$ 28,226 on December 31, 
2011), remaining the provision for loss with inventories.

   Finished goods
   Goods in manufacture process
   Raw materials and others
   Imports in progress
   Provision for obsolescence

   Finished goods
   Goods in manufacture process
   Raw materials and others
   Provision for obsolescence

Balance on 01/01/2011
    Written-off inventories  
    Constitution of provision 

Balance on 31/12/2011
    Written off inventories  
    Constitution of provision 

Total inventories in the domestic market

Total inventories in external market

Total geral

Balance on 31/12/2012

 CONSOLIDATED
31/12/1131/12/12

229.276
222.197
229.249
51.167
(9.780)

408.681
72.734

119.982
(17.233)

262.408
262.454
225.658
51.611
(9.741)

384.601
82.453

119.184
(16.314)

(19.977)
22.148

(28.226)

(26.055)
9.067

(10.025)

      722.109      792.390

     569.924

    1.362.314

     584.164

   1.306.273

     (27.013)
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8.Recoverable taxes

PARENT COMPANY CONSOLIDATED

31/12/11 31/12/1131/12/12 31/12/12

Credits will be realized by the Company and its associates, through the normal process of 
calculating taxes, and there are also credits eligible for restitution and / or compensation.

ICMS on purchases of fixed assets
IVA of foreign associates
PIS/COFINS on purchases of fixed assets
ICMS
IPI
IRPJ/CSLL to compensate
PIS/COFINS
Others

Short term
Long term

 -
-
-
-
-

6.107
-
-

6.107
-

3.782
-

183.627
16.032

156.076
12.902

-
-
-
-
-

3.782
-
-

23.462
69.400
3.696

24.554
12.643
16.050
33.416
16.438

22.759
51.462
10.122
20.700
14.237
11.778
30.255

7.665

Total      6.107        199.659     3.782      168.978
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9.Related parties

 PARENT COMPANY

 PARENT COMPANY  

Amount of current balances: CONSOLIDATED

 CONSOLIDATED

31/12/11

31/12/11

31/12/11

31/12/11

31/12/12

31/12/12

31/12/12

31/12/12

The financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its associates 
presented in note 11. Business transactions of purchase and sale of products, raw materials and 
hiring of services, as well as financial transactions of loans, collection of funds among companies 
of the group and remuneration of Directors, were carried out as follows.

		

ASSET ACCOUNTS
Non-Current Assets
   Management of financial resources
        WEG Tintas Ltda.

Current liabilities
  Agreements with administrators

Non-Current Assets
   Management of financial resources
        WEG Weg Equipamentos Elétricos S.A.
        RF Reflorestadora Ltda.

Profit Accounts

Remuneration of the administration:
    a) Fixed (fees)
         Board of Directors
         Direction

    b) Variable (profit sharing)
         Board of Directors
         Direction

-

-

-
-

296

296
-

2.011
1.342

669

1.582
1.058

524

79

79

-
-

1.837

1.699
138

1.701
1.124

577

979
647
332

-

-

2.092
2.092

-

-
-

18.793
1.825

16.968

9.849
1.439
8.410

-

-

-

1.566
1.566

-

-
-

16.988
1.588

15.400

6.129
906

5.223
-
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Additional information:

a) Business operations
The transactions of purchase and sale of inputs and products are made under the same conditions 
as those used with unrelated parties, prevailing cash sales;

b) Management of financial resources
Financial and commercial transactions between the companies of the Group are entered 
in bookkeeping account, according to the requirements of the Group convention, without 
remuneration. Credit/debit contracts made with Administrators are recorded in bookkeeping 
account and remunerated between 95% and 100% of ICD - Interbank Certificate of Deposit 
variation;

c) Provision of services and other covenants
WEG Equipamentos Elétricos S.A. signed a “Guarantees and Other Covenants” agreement with 
Hidráulica Industrial S.A. Ind. e Com. (HISA), so that WEG act as guarantor in credit operations 
and in the issuance of guarantees to customers (Performance Bond, bond, etc..);

d) Guarantees and sureties
WEG S.A. granted sureties and guarantees to foreign associates to the amount of US$ 237.9 
million (US$ 207.5 million on December 31, 2011); 

e) Remuneration of the Administration
The members of the Board of Directors were remunerated to the amount of R$ 1,825 (R$ 1,588 
on December 31, 2011) and the Direction to the amount of R$ 16,968 (R$ 15,400 on December 
31, 2011) for their services, corresponding to the total amount of R$ 18,793 (R$ 16,988 on 
December 31, 2011). Provided that the result of the activity on the invested capital is at least 
10%, a participation from 0% to 2.5% of the net profits is determined to be distributed to the 
Administrators. 
The provision is recognized in the earnings of the period to the amount of R$ 9,849 (R$ 6,129 
on December 31, 2011), under the item “other operating  expenses”. The Board Members and 
Directors receive additional corporate benefits such as: medical and dental care, life insurance, 
supplemental social security benefits, among others.
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10. Deferred taxes

 PARENT COMPANYa) Value breakdown

b) Estimated period for realization 

 CONSOLIDATED
31/12/11 31/12/1131/12/12 31/12/12

Deferred tax credits and liabilities of income tax and social contribution were calculated according 
to the rules in force in each country.

IRPJ losses
Negative calculation basis of CSLL 
Temporary differences:
    Provision for contingencies
    Taxes under litigation
    Losses with trade receivables credits
    Losses with inventories without turnover
    Indemnities with labor and contract terminations
    Freight and sales commissions
    Accounts payable (electric power, technical assistance   	
    and others)
    Profit Sharing
    Adjustment of the transition tax regime
    Incentivized accelerated depreciation by Law No. 
11.196/05
    Other additions and exclusions
Deemed cost of fixed assets

The Administration expects that the deferred taxes arising from temporary differences to be realized in the 
proportion of the realization of the projected contingencies, losses and obligations.
Regarding the deferred tax credits, established on tax losses and negative basis of social contribution, the 
Administration estimates they shall be realized in the next 5 years.

Non-Current Assets
Non-Current Liabilities

-
(123)

712
(3.764)

36.891
(320.503)

111.488
(421.918)

-
21

-
879

-
-
-
-
-
-

(51)
-

614
(1.586)

-
-

-
565

-
-
-
-
-
-

(40)
-

147
(3.724)

21.393
3.277

32.302
24.383
2.694
5.244

13.316
7.936

15.241
11.254

(97.766)
(4.359)

768
(319.295)

11.773
1.252

28.346
9.686
3.234
5.628

10.772
4.819

12.610
7.173

(64.815)
(2.923)

6.620
(344.605)

Total      (123)        (283.612)    (3.052)      (310.430)
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11.Investments

P.L. 
Adjusted 

Net Profit 
of the Period 

11.1. Investments in associates

(*) Equivalence adjusted by unrealized profits.
(**) Change of company name Equisul Indústria e Comércio Ltda.

WEG Equipamentos Elétricos S.A. 

RF Reflorestadora S.A.

RF Reflorestadora Ltda.

WEG Tintas Ltda.

WEG Amazônia S.A.

WEG Administradora de Bens Ltda.

WEG Logística Ltda.

WEG Linhares Equips Elétricos S.A.

WEG Drives & Controls Automação Ltda.

WEG Partner Aerogeradores S.A.

WEG-Cestari Redut. Motorredut. S.A.

WEG Automação Critical Power Ltda.  **

Hidráulica Indl.S.A. Ind. e Com.

Agro Trafo Administradora de Bens S.A.

Sensores Eletrônicos Instrutech Ltda.

Logotech Sensores Eletrônicos Ltda.

Injetel Ind. Com. Comp. Plásticos Ltda.

Ind. de Tintas e Vernizes Paumar S.A.

WEG Equipamientos Electricos S.A.

WEG Chile S.A.

WEG Colômbia Ltda.

WEG Electric Corp.

WEG Service CO.

WEG Overseas S.A.

WEG México S.A. de C.V.

WEG Transformadores México S.A. de C.V.

Voltran S.A. de C.V.

WEG Indústrias Venezuela C.A.

Zest Electric Motors (Pty) Ltd.

WEG Nantong CO Ltd. 

WEG Middle East Fze.

WEG Industries (India) Private Ltd.

WEG Electric (India) Private Limited

WEG Electric Motors Japan CO. Ltd.

WEG Singapore Pte. Ltd.

WEG Germany GmbH.

WEG Benelux S.A.

WEG Iberia S.L.

WEG France S.A.S

WEG Electric Motors (UK) Ltd.

WEG Italy S.R.L.

WEG Euro Ind. Electrica S.A.

WEG Electric CIS

WEG Scandinavia AB.

WEG Australia Pty Ltd.

WEG Peru S.A.

Pulverlux S.A.

EPRIS Argentina S.R.L.

Electric Machinery Holding Company

Watt Drive Antriebstechnik GmbH

574.529

-

10.012

23.449

(3.252)

368

4.623

8.610

41.336

-

1.664

(754)

514

727

934

112

222

5.539

13.938

3.562

1.592

14.728

569

(11)

12.609

1.165

3.189

1.967

41.694

4.376

(886)

(8.018)

272

588

3.284

501

3.342

97.295

(521)

2.870

1.741

9.447

3.284

(1.091)

4.882

282

(57)

56

1.990

(281)

-

-

-

0,09

99,98

100,00

100,00

99,99

1,00

99,90

-

99,88

61,92

8,25

99,99

99,90

-

-

89,55

92,00

99,00

99,21

100,00

-

99,99

60,00

60,00

99,99

50,68

100,00

100,00

99,99

94,99

100,00

100,00

100,00

99,99

100,00

100,00

100,00

99,93

94,26

100,00

100,00

100,00

99,95

100,00

100,00

100,00

100,00

2.667.895

-

237.332

82.917

37.415

24.720

4.767

98.118

254.217

10

36.090

17.572

52.789

4.853

2.555

-

814

66.950

54.268

24.118

12.027

102.585

(128)

9

104.336

35.144

46.490

5.928

157.064

54.797

(1.647)

107.617

677

1.351

3.701

40.226

29.076

725.889

3.105

12.116

9.562

44.038

4.796

1.368

30.525

908

778

161

61.867

8.147

100,00

-

100,00

99,91

0,02

5,09

-

-

99,99

-

-

0,05

-

91,75

0,05

-

-

-

10,44

8,00

1,00

0,79

-

100,00

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

4,99

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

0,07

5,74

-

-

-

0,05

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

0,09

99,98

94,91

100,00

99,99

0,01

99,90

50,01

99,95

61,92

8,25

99,95

-

100,00

100,00

89,55

92,00

99,00

99,91

100,00

-

99,99

60,00

60,00

99,99

92,57

100,00

100,00

99,99

94,99

100,00

100,00

100,00

99,99

100,00

100,00

100,00

99,93

94,26

100,00

100,00

100,00

99,95

100,00

100,00

100,00

100,00

100,00

-

100,00

99,91

0,02

-

-

-

99,00

-

-

0,12

-

91,75

0,01

0,10

-

-

10,44

8,00

1,00

0,79

-

100,00

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

4,99

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

0,07

5,74

-

-

-

0,05

-

-

-

-

31/12/12 31/12/11

Direct DirectIndirect Indirect

Participation in Capital Stock (%) 

Total 

Asset Value 
of the Investment

533.587 (*)

-

10.012

23.427

(1)

(3.450)

-

-

41.344

-

-

1

-

667

1

-

-

-

1.425

288

16

121

-

(11)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

13

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

1

529

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

487.376

11.618

2.437

18.433

1

-

-

-

1.077

-

-

(2)

-

(238)

-

-

-

-

967

263

12

51

-

(43)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

(1)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

246

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

2.667.895

-

237.332

82.840

6

1.238

-

1

254.217

-

-

9

-

4.453

2

-

-

-

5.666

1.929

120

808

-

9

1

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

34

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

7

2.529

-

-

-

1

-

-

-

-

2.666.862

-

232.948

65.550

7

-

-

-

831

-

-

8

-

3.786

-

-

-

-

4.478

1.669

86

625

-

20

1

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

20

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

5

1.856

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

31/12/12 31/12/11

Equity

31/12/12 31/12/11

    607.970   522.197     3.259.097      2.978.752
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11.2. Acquisitions 
Aiming at offering an increasingly wider portfolio of products and solutions, with gains in flexibility 
to serve customers and increase the growth potential of the Company, the following acquisitions 
were made:

(i) Zest Electric Motors (Pty) Ltd.
In January 2012, the associate acquired 41.89% of participation in Zest Electric Motors (Pty) 
Ltd. The goodwill, to the amount of R$ 54,077, was initially measured as the excess of the 
consideration transferred in relation to the net assets acquired and recognized in the net equity as 
capital transaction. The consideration transferred was performed using available cash and cash 
equivalents to the amount of R$ 106,167.

(ii) WEG-Cestari Redutores e Motorredutores S.A.
In January 2012, the associate WEG Equipamentos Elétricos S.A. acquired 50.0% +01 share of 
participation in WEG-Cestari Redutores e Motorredutores S.A. The goodwill, to the amount of R $ 
66,706, was initially measured as the excess of the consideration transferred in relation to the net 
assets acquired. The consideration transferred is being performed using available cash and cash 
equivalents to the amount of R $ 84,613.
The financial statements of this associate were consolidated as of January 1, 2012.

(iii) Stardur Tintas Especiais Ltda.
In June 2012, the associate WEG Equipamentos Elétricos SA, acquired 100% of stake in Stardur 
Tintas Especiais Ltda. The goodwill, to the amount of R$ 48,020, was initially measured as the 
excess of the consideration transferred in relation to the net assets acquired. The consideration 
transferred is being performed using available cash and cash equivalents to the amount of R$ 
85,000.
The financial statements of this associate were consolidated as of July 1, 2012.

(iv) Injetel Ind. Com. Comp. Plásticos Ltda.
In October 2012, the associate WEG Drives and Controls Automação Ltda. acquired 100% of stake 
in Injetel Ind. Com. Comp. Plásticos Ltda. The goodwill, to the amount of R$ 3,552, was initially 
measured as the excess of the consideration transferred in relation to the net assets acquired. 
The consideration transferred is being performed using available cash and cash equivalents to the 
amount of R$ 4,233.
The financial statements of this associate were consolidated as of November 1, 2012.
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(v) Ind. de Tintas e Vernizes Paumar S.A.
In November 2012, the associate WEG Equipamentos Elétricos S.A., acquired 100% of stake in Ind. 
de Tintas e Vernizes Paumar S.A. The goodwill, to the amount of R$ 32,724, was initially measured 
as the excess of the consideration transferred in relation to the net assets acquired. The consideration 
transferred is being performed using available cash and cash equivalents to the amount of R$ 15,000.
The financial statements of this associate were consolidated as of November 1, 2012.

11.3. Restructuring
(i)  Capital reduction - WEG Iberia S.L.
In December 2012, the associate WEG Iberia S.L. performed capital reduction to the amount of EUR 
42.4 million on behalf of its parent WEG Equipamentos Elétricos S.A. with 50.68% of stake it held in 
the associate Zest Electric Motors (Pty) Ltd. The transaction produced no effect on the consolidated 
financial statements.

(ii) Incorporation - Stardur Tintas Especiais Ltda.
In December 2012, WEG Equipamentos Elétricos S.A. performed a capital increase in the company 
Tintas e Vernizes Paumar S.A.  (“Paumar”) with investment it held in Stardur Tintas Especiais Ltda. 
(“Stardur”), subsequently incorporating Stardur to Paumar. That was deemed the best alternative to 
mitigate the effects of the stoppage in production of Stardur due to the fire experienced on October 
16, 2012, considering:
- it avoided and/or minimized the loss of the market;
- it was impossible to rebuild the industrial site;
- the technical and operational feasibility of Paumar to produce and sell the full line of products that 
were manufactured by Stardur; 
- the reduction of operating and administrative costs generated by the incorporation of Stardur to 
Paumar; 
- the complementation of its product line.

11.4. Other investments	
They refer to other investments entered at acquisition cost to the amount of R$ 402 (R$ 349 on 
December 31, 2011), and the transfer of R$ 7,220 of a property to investment property.
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12.Fixed Assets

 PARENT COMPANY

a) Summary of transaction of the fixed assets:

b) Guarantees offered  - fixed assets were offered in guarantee of loans, financing operations and labor and tax 
lawsuits to the consolidated amount of R $ 15,790 (R $ 14,333 on December 31, 2011 were offered).

 CONSOLIDATED
31/12/11 31/12/1131/12/12

Class of property, plant and 
investment

31/12/11 31/12/12Aquisições Deprec. e 
Exaustão

Transferência 
entre Classes

Baixas Efeito do 
Câmbio

31/12/12

The Company capitalized the borrowing costs to the amount of R$ 1,306 (R$ 1,221 on December 31, 
2011) related to construction in progress. The costs are capitalized until the moment of the transfer of 
the ongoing constructions to fixed assets in operation.

Land, buildings and facilities
Equipment
Furniture and sundry
Hardware
Construction in progress
Reforestation
Others

Subtotal

Depreciation/exhaustion accumulated
    Buildings and facilities
    Equipment
    Furniture and sundry
    Hardware
    Reforestation
    Others

Land, buildings and facilities
Equipment
Furniture and sundry
Hardware
Construction in progress
Reforestation
Others

Taxa de deprec.  anual (%)
02 a 03
05 a 20
07 a 10
20 a 50
-
-

904.158
1.352.709

37.081
15.532
70.434
41.351
24.495

949.534
1.381.017

41.405
22.643
76.079
41.540
24.876

26.729
145.179

8.878
14.690
59.852
1.328
8.700

(21.649)
(153.859)

(4.883)
(7.392)

-
(1.139)
(4.183)

29.863
25.428

-
(704)

(56.711)
-

(3.496)

(9.994)
(10.203)

(474)
(128)
(100)

-
(1.928)

20.427
21.763

803
645

2.604
-

1.288

7.079
-
-
-
-
-
-

7.079

(2.132)
-
-
-
-
-

15.973
-
-
-
-
-
-

15.973

(4.017)
-
-
-
-
-

1.141.222
2.652.581

82.998
83.145
76.079
50.005
41.221

4.127.251

(191.688)
(1.271.564)

(41.592)
(60.502)
(8.464)

(16.347)

1.073.721
2.455.418

76.988
70.884
70.434
48.676
39.476

3.835.597

(169.563)
(1.102.709)

(39.907)
(55.352)

(7.325)
(14.981)

Total 

Total 

     4.947

     2.445.760

       2.537.094

   (193.105)

    11.956

    (5.620)     265.356     (22.827)

     2.445.760

47.530  2.537.094
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13.Intangible assets - consolidated

a)Summary of changes in intangible assets:

b)Schedule of amortization of intangible assets (excluding goodwill):

	

c) Goodwill in the acquisition of associates is not amortized. Thus, the corresponding deferred income tax was 
recognized by the Company (Note 9).

Accumulated 
Amortization

Additions

31/12/11

Effect of 
Exchange 

Rate

31/12/12

31/12/12

31/12/11

Cost

Transfer of 
Fixed Assets 

Amortization / 
No. of Years 

31/12/11

31/12/12

Amortization

Information Technology Project
   Software license
   Others
Subtotal
   Goodwill acquisition of associates

   Information Technology Project
   Software license
   Others
Subtotal
   Goodwill acquisition of associates

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017 em diante

5
5
5

-

8.329
10.959
9.393

28.681
331.541

79.441
68.256
40.849

188.546
520.156

-
120

5.500
5.620

-

(79.441)
(50.885)
(27.005)

(157.331)
(21.387)

-
11.069
1.175

12.244
157.727

-
17.371
13.844
31.215

498.769

(8.329)
(5.050)
(1.853)

(15.232)
-

8.329
10.959

9.393
28.681

331.541

-
273

(371)
(98)

9.501

-
7.461
6.789
4.584
3.917
8.464

-
17.371
13.844
31.215

498.769

14.166
4.654
3.369
1.396

975
4.121

Total 

TOTAL 

Total 

    708.702

    5.620   360.222    169.971

       529.984

      9.403

      31.215

   (178.718)

  (15.232)

    360.222

    529.984

    28.681
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14.Borrowings
The funds raised in foreign currency cover Advances of Exchange Contracts, Export Prepayment, 
BNDES FINEM in currency basket and in U.S. dollars and the IFC in dollar (+) Libor.
Loans taken by foreign associates, for working capital, are in dollars and/or in the currencies of each 
country, to the amount of R$ 490.7 million in the short term (R$ 497.1 million on December 31, 2011), 
and R$ 40.8 million in the long term (R$ 23.5 million on December 31, 2011), equivalent to US$ 260.1 
million (US$ 277.8 million on December 31, 2011).
Direct transactions contracted with BNDES are secured by guarantees of the parent company WEG 
S.A. Finame operations are secured by sureties and collateral.
All covenants clauses related to indicators of capitalization, liquidity and net debt/Ebitda ratio, included 
in contracts with BNDES and IFC are being met.

Working capital (Advances of Exchange 
Contracts)
Working capital
Working capital
Working capital
Working capital
Working capital
Export Prepayment
Non Deliverable Forwards (NDF) 
Fixed Assets
SWAP
Others

Interest 2.6% to 3.0% per year (+) exchange 
variation
TJLP (+) 1.4% to 3.0% per year
Interest 4.9% to 9.0% per year
US$ (+) 1.4% to 1.8% per year
US$ (+) Libor (+) 3.3% per year
UFIR (+) 1.0% to 4.0% per year
Exchange Variation
Exchange Variation
TJLP (+) 1.0% to 5.0% per year
-
Others

37.406
490.076
545.257

20.166
6.876

23.074
14.558

7.901
6.244

254
3.230

1.155.042 1.204.287

596.087
247.694
330.505

15.868
6.335
1.126

-
310

5.939
-

423

 CONSOLIDATED
Modality IN BRAZIL 
SHORT-TERM

Annual charges 31/12/12 31/12/11

Working capital
Fixed Assets
Working capital
Fixed Assets
Working capital
Working capital
Export Prepayment
SWAP
Others

TJLP (+) 1.4% to 2.0% per year
UFIR (+) 1.0% to 4.0% per year
Interest 4.0% to 9.0% per year
TJLP (+) 1.0% to 5.0% per year
US$ (+) 1.4% to 1.8% per year
US$ (+) Libor (+) 3.3% per year
Exchange Variation
-
Others

391.430
44.427

373.596
8.866

52.423
37.464
88.137

326
6.591

1.003.260 1.732.781

812.841
55.016

678.941
13.914
56.241
40.642
75.004

-
182

LONG TERM

Working capital
Working capital
Working capital
Working capital
Working capital
Non Deliverable Forwards (NDF) 

Libor + 2.4% per year
Interest 1.5% to 15.0% per year
Euribor + 1.0% per year
90% of PBOC (4.5% to 5.0%) per year
JIBAR (+) 3.0% to 3.5% per year
-

15.943
13.471

3.307
-
-

8.087

40.808 23.512

-
2.222

-
11.900

9.390
-

ABROAD 
SHORT TERM

Working capital
Working capital
Working capital
Working capital
Working capital
SWAP

Libor + 2.4% per year
Interest 1.5% to 15.0% per year
Euribor + 1.0% per year
90% of PBOC (4.5% to 5.0%) per year
JIBAR (+) 3.0% to 3.5% per year
-

15.943
13.471

3.307
-
-

8.087

40.808 23.512
-

2.222
-

11.900
9.390

-

LONG TERM

Total de Long term

Total Short term

      1.044.068

      1.645.772

  1.756.293

  1.701.435
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31/12/12 31/12/11

Total      1.044.068    1.756.293

2013
2014
2015
2016 
2017
2018

-
405.730
386.643
144.776
59.253
47.666

1.142.720
348.885
133.482

70.520
31.090
29.596

MATURITY OF THE LONG TERM BORROWINGS:

15.Provisions for contingencies

 PARENT COMPANYa) Balance of contingency provision

b) Statement of transaction in the period - consolidated

CONSOLIDATED

31/12/11 31/12/1131/12/12

31/12/11 31/12/12Juros ReversõesAdições Baixas

31/12/12

The Company and its associates are involved in administrative and judicial claims of labor, civil and tax 
nature arising from the normal activities of its business. The respective provisions were made for cases 
in which a loss was assessed as “probable” based on the estimated value at risk determined by the 
Company’s legal advisors. The Administration of the Company deems the provisions for contingencies 
sufficient to cover possible losses in the ongoing lawsuits.

a)Tax
b)Labor
c)Civil
d)Others

(a.1)
(a.2)
(a.3)

39.644
38.834
63.456
3.682

89.122
46.118
68.980
2.393

-
1.553

695
-

-
(2.963)

(10.475)
(2.549)

49.478
9.550

25.649
1.260

-
(856)

(10.345)
-

(i) Tax:
 - IRPJ and CSLL
 - INSS
 - Presumed credit of the IPI
 - Others
 
(ii) Labor
 
(iii) Civil
 
(iv) Others

2.586
-

2.586
-
-

-

-

889

1.660
-

1.660
-
-

-

-

229

89.122
14.668
36.977
24.700
12.777

46.118

68.980

2.393

39.644
12.883
23.843

-
2.918

38.834

63.456

3.682

(v) Restricted judicial deposits
      - Tax 
      - Others

864
864

-

541
541

-

25.133
19.670
5.463

21.300
17.223

4.077

Total      3.475        206.613    1.889      145.616

Total      145.616    (15.987)    85.937     2.248     (11.201) 206.613
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 CONTROLADORA CONSOLIDADO

31/12/11 31/12/1131/12/12 31/12/12

IRPJ/CSLL on plano verão (government’s summer plan) 
Others

-
864

-
541

13.195
11.938

13.195
8.105

- Non-restricted judicial deposits

Judicial deposits not linked to contingencies are awaiting court assessment permit.

- - 2.711 2.738

Total restricted deposits

Total Judicial Deposits

     864

     864

      25.133

      27.844

    541

    541

    21.300

    24.038

c) The provisions established refer mainly to:
(i) Tax contingencies
(a.1) The Company maintains a provision of the lawsuit regarding the difference of the IPC (51.82%) 
of January 1989 – Plano Verão (Government’s Summer Plan). The ruling is favorable up to the 
index limit of 35.58%.
(a.2) It refers to the Contributions owed to the Social Security.The legal discussions refer to social 
security charges levied on private pension, profit sharing, education payroll tax and others.
(a.3) It refers to the judicial discussion aiming at ensuring the right to IPI credits (resulting from the 
acquisition of raw materials, intermediate products and packaging exempted, with zero rate or not 
taxable) compensated with debts of IRPJ, CSLL, PIS, COFINS, IPI of the associate Ind. de Tintas 
e Vernizes Paumar S.A.

(ii) Labor contingencies
The Company and its associates are involved in labor claims primarily regarding discussions about 
health and safety hazard, among others. The amount of R$ 46,118 was provisioned (R$ 38,834 
on December 31, 2011).

(iii) Civil contingencies
They correspond mainly to civil lawsuits, including moral and aesthetic damage, occupational 
diseases and compensation arising from work accidents. The amount of R$ 68,980 was provisioned 
(R$ 63,456 on December 31, 2011).

(iv) Restricted judicial deposits

d) Possible Contingencies
The Company and its associates are involved in other legal discussions, whose probabilities of 
loss are classified as “possible”, and for which no provisions for contingencies were established.

The estimated values of these discussions refer to tax claims to the amount of R$ 143,997 (R$ 
82,115 on December 31, 2011). The suits that were considered relevant and have legal opinion 
are processes involving:
- tax on deemed income to the amount of approximately US$ 68.0 million.
- taxation on profits earned from abroad are estimated at US$ 35.0 million.
-  taxation on the Law of Information Technology products to the amount of R$ 36.0 million.
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16.Pension plan

17.Net equity

31/12 /1131/12 /12

The Company and its associates sponsor WEG Social Security - Pension Plan, which has as main 
objective to complement the retirement benefits provided by the official social security system. The 
Plan, administered by WEG Seguridade Social, includes the benefits of monthly income, complement of 
disability compensation, complement of disability retirement, disability compensation, pension payment 
due to death, death compensation, deferred proportional benefit and “self-sponsorship”. The number 
of participants is 20,431 (19,926 on December 31, 2011). The Company and its associates made 
contributions totaling R $ 20,359 (R$ 17,612 on December 31, 2011). Based on actuarial calculations 
by independent actuaries in accordance with the procedures established by CVM Resolution 371/2000, 
net actuarial liability  was determined to the amount of R$ 5,000.

a) Capital stock
The Company’s capital stock consists of 620,405,029 book entry nominative common shares, without 
face value, all with voting rights, excluding the 500,000 shares held in treasury as per item “d”.
In the AGO/E of April 24, 2012, the increase in Company’s capital stock from R $ 2,265,367 to R $ 
2,718,440 was approved, without changing the number of shares, using of the following reserves:

b)Dividends and interest on equity
The Bylaws provide for the distribution of at least 25% of adjusted Net Income, and the Company 
proposes the following:

R$ 29.347
R$ 423.726

R$ 453.073

NET INCOME OF THE PERIOD ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY 
- (-) Legal Reserve       
- (+) Realization of Reevaluation Reserve (1989) and of the deemed cost (2010)
BASIS OF CALCULATION OF DIVIDENDS
- Dividends for the 1st half R$ 0.100/ share (R$ 0.097/ share in 2011)
- Interest on equity for the 1st half R$ 0,130/share 
(R$ 0.123/share in 2011), IRRF R$ 14,233  (R$ 13,472 in 2011)
- Dividends for the 2nd half R$ 0.206/ share (R$ 0.140/share in 2011)
- Interest on equity for the 1st half R$ 0,130/share 
(R$ 0.123/share in 2011), IRRF R$ 14,233 (R$ 13,472 in 2011)

- Legal Reserve			 
- Reserve for Capital Budget

655.979
(32.799)

47.870
671.050

62.041
94.886

127.803
90.506

586.936
(29.347)

54.299
611.888

60.179
89.811

86.857
102.184

Total of dividends/interest on equity of the period        375.236      339.031
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c) Constitution of reserves
- Legal reserve - established to the amount of R $ 32,799 (R $ 29,347 at December 31, 2011) 
equivalent to 5% of the net income observing the limit of 20% of the capital stock;
- Retained earnings - represent the remaining amount of the net income of the period R$ 254,123 
plus the balance of accumulated earnings R$ 48,312 (arising from the realization of reevaluation 
reserve (1989), the realization of the deemed cost (2010) and reversal of dividends of previous 
periods), which are reserved for capital budget for the investment plan of 2013.

d) Shares held in treasury
The Company, pursuant to the minutes of the Board of Directors dated April 26 of 2011 and 
aiming at supporting its Stock Option Plan, was authorized to acquire up to 500,000 common 
shares issued by the Company. 500,000 common shares were acquired to the amount of R$ 
10,055 at an average cost of R$ 20.11 per share. The acquired shares are held in treasury to be 
used when beneficiaries of the stock option plan exercise their option or subsequent cancellation 
or divestment.
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18.Plan options to purchase shares

(i) The Plan
The Plan, managed by the Board of Directors, aims at granting options to purchase shares of 
WEG S.A. (“Company”) to the executive officers of the Company or its associates located in Brazil, 
so as to attract them, motivate them and retain them, as well as aligning their interests with the 
interests of the Company and its shareholders. Each option gives the holder the right to acquire 
one (1) common share issued by the Company (BM&FBOVESPA: WEGE3), strictly under the terms 
and conditions set forth in the Plan (“Option”). The options to purchase shares to be approved are 
limited to a maximum of 2.0% (two percent) of the total shares representing the Company’s capital 
stock. The participant must keep the shares invested blocked for negotiations for the retention 
period, at the minimum levels as defined by the Plan. The Plan may be terminated, suspended or 
amended at any time, upon proposal approved by the Board of Directors.

(ii) The Programs
The Board of Directors may approve, semiannually, the Stock Option Programs (“Programs”), in 
which participants, the number of options, the purchase price, the distribution of the options, the 
effective date and the other rules specific to each program will be set. In order to participate in the 
Program, the participants will have to invest in shares of the Company an amount of their variable 
remuneration of the period.

Program Approved Acquired De Legal 

Vesting 
Period 

April/11

Subtotal

September/11

Subtotal

274.678

274.678

535.000

110.000

46.653

18.072

41.000

21.162

91.056

35.894

75.200

40.824

1º
2º
3º

1º
2º
3º

1º
2º
3º

1º
2º
3º

30.352
30.352
30.352
91.056

11.965
11.965
11.964
35.894

25.067
25.067
25.066
75.200

13.608
13.608
13.608
40.824

23,16
24,32
25,54

19,39
20,43
21,54

21,34
22,51
23,75

19,48
20,56
21,69

Number of 
Legal 

Options 

IPCA 
Corrected 

Price 

226
263
296
785

68
79
89

236

148
173
194
515

82
92

102
276

Amounts to 
appropriate (R$ 

thousand)

21,01
21,01
21,01

17,45
17,45
17,45

19,17
19,17
19,17

17,50
17,50
17,50

Purchase 
Price

Number of Shares In Reais (R$)

Total     242.974    1.812

March/12

September/12

Subtotal

Subtotal

30,60
32,98
35,29

25,08
27,05
29,00

27,22
29,40
31,51

25,51
27,33
29,16

7,43
8,66
9,76

5,70
6,62
7,46

5,89
6,89
7,76

6,02
6,78
7,47

Option 
Pricing 

Option 
Difference 
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20.Operating  expenses by nature
The Company opted to present the consolidated income statement by function. As required by IFRS, the detailing 
of the consolidated income statement by nature is presented below:

CONSOLIDATED

31/12/1131/12/12

NATURE OF  EXPENSE
   Depreciation and amortization
   Labor expenses
   Raw materials and consumables
   Freight expenses and insurances
   Other expenses

FUNCTION OF THE EXPENSE
   Cost of goods and services sold
   Sales expenses
   General and administrative expenses
   Management fees
   Other operational expenses

(5.365.467)
(208.337)

(1.352.979)
(2.797.680)

(181.766)
(824.705)

(5.365.467)
(4.293.022)

(619.980)
(288.409)
(18.793)

(145.263)

(4.526.284)
(188.030)

(1.132.117)
(2.392.200)

(124.399)
(689.538)

(4.526.284)
(3.633.358)

(508.904)
(242.495)
(16.988)

(124.539)

19.Net income

Breakdown of the net income CONSOLIDATED

31/12/1131/12/12

Gross income
   Domestic market
   External market

Deductions
   Taxes 
   Returns/Rebates

7.240.816
3.945.096
3.295.720

(1.066.938)
(900.528)
(166.410)

6.130.291
3.766.447
2.363.844

(940.882)
(817.551)
(123.331)

Net Revenue        6.173.878      5.189.409

The weighted average fair value was determined based on the Black-Scholes-Merton method, considering the 
following factors

The expense with stock options is accounted for over the vesting period. In 2012, the amount of R$ 519 (R$ 239 on 
December 31, 2011) was entered in the item “other income” in the income statement of the period to compensate 
capital reserve in the net equity. The accumulated amount entered in net equity is R$ 758 (R$ 239 on December 31, 
2011).

Program April/11 September/11 March/12 September/12

Vesting Period 1º 1º 1º 1º

Factors:
Purchase price of the option (R$)
Duration of the option  - In days
Current price of corresponding share (R$)
Expected volatility in the share price (%)
Free interest rate at risk for the duration 
of the option (%)

21,01
755

22,10
26,33

12,79

17,45
756

18,06
29,88

10,90

19,17
755

19,80
29,85

9,76

17,50
753

20,10
24,50

8,32

2º 2º 2º 2º

21,01
1.008
22,10
26,33

12,81

17,45
1.008
18,06
29,88

11,05

19,17
1.008
19,80
29,85

10,12

17,50
1.006
20,10
24,50

8,57

3º 3º 3º 3º

21,01
1.260
22,10
26,33

12,83

17,45
1.259
18,06
29,88

11,22

19,17
1.257
19,80
29,85

10,33

17,50
1.257
20,10
24,50

8,78
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22.Net financial income

PARENT COMPANY CONSOLIDADO

31/12/11 31/12/1131/12/12 31/12/12

FINANCIAL INCOME
   Income from investments
   Exchange Variation
   Present value adjustment - trade receivables
   PIS/COFINS in interest on equity
   Other income

FINANCIAL EXPENSES
   Interest on borrowings
   Exchange Variation
   Present value adjustment – trade payables
   Other expenses

54.975
67.088

-
-

(12.552)
439

(180)
-
-
-

(180)

70.562
81.958

-
-

(11.739)
343

(161)
-
-
-

(161)

460.420
222.910
156.712
42.824

(12.552)
50.526

(404.729)
(174.827)
(191.919)
(13.389)
(24.594)

499.570
313.069
123.346

48.251
(11.739)

26.643

(396.569)
(155.246)
(177.636)

(17.756)
(45.931)

Net financial result      54.795      55.691    70.401      103.001

21.Other operational income/ expenses
The entered values refer to profit sharing, reversal (provision) of taxes and 	
other lawsuits, as shown below:

CONSOLIDATED

31/12/1131/12/12

OTHER OPERATIONAL INCOME
 - Others

OTHER OPERATIONAL  EXPENSES
 - Profit share - employees
 - Profit share - associates abroad
 - Profit share of Administrators
 - Provision/Reversal of tax lawsuits
 - Tax incentives Rouanet Law
 - Others

18.593
18.593

(163.856)
(99.608)
(8.858)
(9.849)

(12.201)
(3.629)

(29.711)

17.072
17.072

(141.611)
(87.629)

(5.725)
(6.129)

(196)
(2.194)

(39.738)

Total net        (145.263)      (124.539)
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24.Insurance coverage

The corporate unit in Brazil is responsible for managing the Group’s insurance portfolio in Brazil and 
abroad, and it continuously establishes, in conjunction with the executive directions, risk policies for 
the Group in order to protect its assets. The assumptions of risk analysis adopted, due to their nature, 
are not part of the scope of the audit and thus were not audited by the independent auditors.
The Company has Worldwide Insurance Program (WIP), and the implanted worldwide policies are 
worth of mention, such as: transportation risk (Export, Import and Domestic), Product Liability, 
Directors and Officers Liability, Guarantee Insurance, General Liability, Property and Environmental 
Pollution.
The insurance policies are issued only in major multinational insurance companies which can serve 
the WEG Group in the countries where it holds operations. The financial structure and sustainability of 
these insurance companies are continuously monitored by the corporate unit of Brazil.
Below we highlight some policies and their capitals:
- Operational Risks (Asset): US$ 60 million;
- Loss of Profits: US$ 62 million;
- Civil Liability: US$ 25 million;
- Product Liability: US$ 100 million;
- Transportation: US$ 4 million per shipment (Export and Import) and US$ 6 million (Domestic);
- Environmental pollution: US$ 25.0 million;

23.Provision for Income tax and social contribution

PARENT COMPANYReconciliation of income tax and social contribution: CONSOLIDATED

31/12 /11 31/12/1131/12 /12 31/12 /12

Earnings before taxes on earnings
    Nominal rate  

IRPJ and CSLL calculated at nominal rate

Adjustments for calculation of the effective income tax and 
social contribution:
   Income from investments in associates
   Difference of rates on earnings abroad
   Tax incentives 
   Interest on equity 
   Other adjustments

IRPJ and CSLL on income
   Current tax
   Deferred tax

655.484
34%

(222.865)

207.889
-
-

16.898
(1.427)

495
(367)

862

588.256
34%

(200.007)

177.547
-
-

22.128
(988)

(1.320)
(1.485)

165

864.102
34%

(293.795)

(2.414)
(2.114)
40.750
63.300
(4.965)

(199.238)
(228.859)

29.621

766.126
34%

(260.483)

22
(6.368)
33.481
65.288

8.955

(159.105)
(182.956)

23.851

Alíquota Efetiva - %     -0,08%      23,06%   0,22%      20,77%

The Company and its associates in Brazil calculate the income tax and social contribution based on actual 
income, except for WEG Asset Management Ltda., Instrutech Ltda., and Agro Trafo Asset Management 
S.A., which calculate based on the presumed profit. The provision for income tax was established at 
a rate of 15% plus an additional of 10%, and social contribution at the rate of 9%. The taxes of the 
companies abroad are established according to the laws of each country.
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The risk factors of financial instruments are primarily related to:
(i)Financial risks
Foreign currency risks
The Company exports and imports in various currencies and manages and monitors the exchange 
exposure, trying to balance its financial assets and liabilities within the limits established by the 
Administration.
The limit of sold currency exposure (net) can be up to the equivalent of three months of exports in 
foreign currencies as defined by the Board of Directors.
The Company made exports totaling US$ 905.5 million (US$ 851.6 million at December 31, 2011), 
representing natural hedge for Indebtedness and other costs linked to other currencies, mainly in U.S. 
dollars.

Risks of debt charges
These risks come from the possibility of associates incurring in losses due to fluctuations in interest 
rates or other debt rates, which may increase the financial expenses related to borrowings obtained on 
the market or may reduce the financial income related to investments of the associates. The Company 
continuously monitors the interest rates of the market in order to assess the potential need of protection 
against the risk of interest rate volatility.

25.Financial instruments

book value Market value

31/12/11 31/12/1131/12/12 31/12/12

Cash and cash equivalents:
    Cash and banks

    Financial investments:
      - In local currency
      - In foreign currency
      - SWAP
      - Non Deliverable Forwards - NDF
Financial investments 
Trade receivables
Trade payables

Borrowings:
     - In local currency
     - In foreign currency
    - Non Deliverable Forwards - NDF
    - SWAP

211.295

1.932.330
149.656

8.956
19

263.276
1.472.839

331.037

1.892.593
780.181

8.399
8.667

59.512

2.832.901
37.502

-
1.700

280.635
1.307.692

298.195

2.145.977
1.311.441

310
-

211.295

1.932.330
149.656

8.956
19

263.276
1.472.839

331.037

1.892.593
780.181

8.399
8.667

59.512

2.832.901
37.502

-
1.700

280.635
1.307.692

298.195

2.145.977
1.311.441

310
-

The Company and its associates assessed their financial instruments, including derivatives, 
entered in the financial statements on December 31, 2012, presenting the following book and 
market values:
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Derivative financial instruments
The Company has the following derivative financial instruments:

a) Non Deliverable Forwards - NDF, in the notional amount of:
(i) US$ 66,6 million (US$ 10,0 million on December 31, 2011) held by its associate WEG 
Equipamentos Elétricos S.A. in order to protect exports against the risk of fluctuations in exchange 
rates;
(ii) EUR 42.3 million held by its associate WEG Equipamentos Elétricos S.A. in order to protect 
exports against the risk of fluctuations in exchange rates;
(iii) US$ 13.7 million (US$ 14.4 million on December 31, 2011) held by its foreign associate Zest 
Electric Motors (Pty) Ltd. in order to protect their product import operations from the risks of 
fluctuation in exchange rates.

b) “SWAP” Operations, in the notional amount of:
(i) EUR 10.0 million held by its associate Watt Drive Antriebstechnik GmbH in order to protect their 
loans from the risks of fluctuations in Euribor;
(ii) US$ 30.0 million held by its associate WEG Equipamentos Elétricos S.A. in order to protect 
against the risk of increase in the Libor rate;
(iii) R $ 200.0 million held by its associate WEG Equipamentos Elétricos S.A., SWAP of interest 
rate from post-fixed to pre-fixed rate, in order to protect against the risk of a drop in the interest 
rate.

The Administration of the Company and its associates permanently monitor the derivative financial 
instruments hired by means of their internal controls.

The table “statement of sensitivity analysis” must be read in conjunction with the other financial 
assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currency existing on December 31, 2012, because the 
effect of the estimated impacts of the exchange rates on the NDFs and on the Swaps below will 
be compensated, if effected, in whole or in part, with devaluations on all assets and liabilities.

The Board of Directors defined that, for the likely scenario (market value), it must be taken into 
account the exchange rates used for the marking to market of financial instruments, valid on 
December 31, 2012. These rates represent the best estimate of the future behavior of prices and 
represent the amount by which the positions could be liquidated at maturity.

Unrealized gains and losses on derivative transactions are recorded (if loss) under the item 
“borrowing” or (if gain) in “investments” and the compensation in the income in item “income 
(expense) from exchange variation.
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The table below shows the “cash and expense” of the income of the financial instruments in each 
of the scenarios in Brazilian Reais.

a) Non Deliverable Forwards Operations - NDF:

Risk

National 
Value (in 
millions)

appreciation 
of the dollar

appreciation 
of the EUR

Devaluation of 
dollar

USD 8,0
USD 13,5
USD 18,8
USD 2,5
USD 2,5
USD 1,5
USD 19,8

EUR 5,5
EUR 2,0
EUR 10,8
EUR 6,5
EUR 7,5
EUR 0,5
EUR 9,5

USD 10,4
USD 3,3

8,4840
8,4840

Remote Scenario 50%Probable Scenario 25%
Market Value on 

31/12/12

2,0604
2,0713
2,0699
2,0853
2,1066
2,0537
2,0717

2,7375
2,7923
2,7417
2,7741
2,8117
2,8551
2,7342

Average 
Quotation

Total

Total in USD USD 13,7 (480)

(8.380)

USD 66,6

EUR 42,3

(499)
19

(637)
(190)
(850)
(861)

(1.092)
34

(742)

(791)
(952)
(882)

45
116
(77)

(1.021)

In R$ 
thousand

(3.562)

(4.338)

6,3630
6,3630

2,5731
2,5863
2,5859
2,6013
2,6356
2,5671
2,5917

3,4192
3,4903
3,4392
3,4676
3,5139
3,5689
3,4140

Average 
Quotation

4,2420
4,2420

3,0878
3,1036
3,1030
3,1215
3,1627
3,0805
3,1100

4,1030
4,1884
4,1270
4,1611
4,2167
4,2827
4,0969

(4.912)
(7.943)

(10.6110)
(1.259)
(1.201)
(847)

(11.246)

(4.401)
(1.586)
(8.218)
(5.369)
(6.365)
(323)

(7.236)

Average 
Quotation

In R$ 
thousand

(38.049)

(33.498)

(11.143)
(3.502)

(9.033)
(14.934)
(20.339)
(2.562)
(2.517)
(1.617)

(21.531)

(8.165)
(2.982)

(15.586)
(9.877)

(11.637)
(680)

(13.730)

In R$ 
thousand

(72.533)

(62.657)

(14.645)

(149.835)

(7.576)

(79.123)

Quotation

US$/R$
US$/R$
US$/R$
US$/R$
US$/R$
US$/R$
US$/R$

EUR/R$
EUR/R$
EUR/R$
EUR/R$
EUR/R$
EUR/R$
EUR/R$

US$/ZAR
US$/ZAR

Compensation

Banco Bradesco S.A.
Bank of America
Banco do Brasil S.A.
JP Morgan
Banco Safra
Citibank
Banco Santader S.A.

Banco Bradesco S.A.
Deutsche
Banco Santander S.A.
Banco Itaú S.A.
Bank of America
Standard Chartered
Banco do Brasil S.A.

First National Bank
First National Bank

Total in USD

Total in  EUR
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26.Grants and government assistance

31/12/1131/12/12

a) WEG Amazônia S.A.
- ICMS stimulus credit of 90.25%
- 75% reduction of IRPJ

b) WEG Linhares Equipamentos Elétricos S.A.
- ICMS stimulus credit of 85.00%
- Municipal investment

c) WEG Equipamentos Elétricos S.A.
- Municipal investment

d) WEG Logística Ltda.
- ICMS stimulus credit of 75.00%

All the conditions for obtaining government grants were fulfilled.

91
91

-

8.361
8.337

24

165
165

11.241
11.241

1.213
955
258

1.664
1.664

-

-
-

-
-

The Company obtained a grants to the amount of R$ 19,858 (R$ 2,877 in 2011) due to tax 
incentives, recognized in the income of the period:

b) “SWAP” Operations 

Risk Counterparty

National 
Value (in 
millions)

Devaluation of 
Euribor
Queda da Libor
Queda da Libor
Appreciation of IDC
Appreciation of IDC

Bank Austria
Citibank
Citibank
Safra
Santander
Santander

EUR 10,0
R$ 15,0
R$ 15,0
R$ 70,0
R$ 50,0
R$ 80,0

Market Value on 
31/12/12 Probable Scenario 25% Remote Scenario 50%

Juros 1,51% a.a.
Juros 0,65% a.a.
Juros 0,70% a.a.
Juros 8,02% a.a.
Juros 7,97% a.a.
Juros 8,00% a.a.

Juros 1,13% a.a.
Juros 0,49% a.a.
Juros 0,52% a.a.
Juros 10,02% a.a.
Juros 9,96% a.a.
Juros 10,00% a.a.

Juros 0,76% a.a.
Juros 0,33% a.a.
Juros 0,35% a.a.
Juros 12,03% a.a.
Juros 11,95% a.a.
Juros 12,00% a.a.

(9.122)
(477)
(320)
(92)
378

(1.476)

(10.158)
(573)
(441)

(3.376)
(1.879)
(5.463)

Quotation
Average 

Quotation
Average 

Quotation
In R$ 

thousand
In R$ 

thousand

(8.087)
(380)
(200)
3.414
2.782
2.760

Em R$ Mil

Total SWAP Interest 

Total 

(11.109)

(11.109)

(21.890)

(21.890)

289

289

We have performed the accounting based on its market price on December 31, 2012 by the 
accrual basis. These operations had net negative impact, on December 31, 2012, of R$ 6,977 (R$ 
3,899 positive in December 31, 2011) which was recognized as financial expense. The Company 
has no margins pledged for derivative financial instruments outstanding on December 31, 2012.

(i)Operational risks
Credit risk  - arises from the possibility of associates not receiving amounts resulting from sales 
operations or from withholding of credits of investments at financial institutions. In order to mitigate 
the risk arising from sales transactions, the associates analyze the equity and financial situation of 
their customers, establish a credit limit and permanently monitor their outstanding balance. With 
respect to financial investments, the Company and its associates invest in institutions with low 
credit risk.
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Brazil Exterior
Elimination and 

Adjustments
CONSOLIDATED

27.Information by segment

Industry: single and three-phase, low and medium voltage motors, drives & controls, industrial 
automation equipment and services, coatings and varnishes.

Energy: electric generators for hydraulic and thermal plants (biomass), hydraulic turbines (SHPs), 
transformers, substations, control panels and systems integration services.

Abroad: it consists of the operations carried out through associates located in different countries.

The column of eliminations and adjustments includes the eliminations applicable to the Company 
in the context of the Consolidated Financial Statements in IFRS. All operating assets and liabilities 
are presented as identifiable assets and liabilities.

- Revenue from Sale of 

Goods and/or Services

- Income before Taxes on 

Profit

- Depreciation / 

Amortization / Exhaustion

Identifiable assets

Identifiable liabilities

Industry

31/12/2012 31/12/2012 31/12/2012 31/12/2012 31/12/201231/12/2011 31/12/2011 31/12/2011 31/12/2011 31/12/2011

3.628.243

1.059.513

127.787

3.318.386

758.499

1.414.518

398.621

41.224

1.370.784

394.642

2.873.460

166.420

39.326

1.938.375

601.25

(1.742.343)

(760.452)

_

(391.884)

(328.808)

6.173.878

864.102

208.337

6.235.661

1.425.587

3.131.392

817.283

120.073

2.734.721

558.117

1.320.846

234.465

41.370

1.264.986

373.178

1.990.544

86.220

26.587

1.645.050

433.886

(1.253.373)

(371.842)

_

(221.968)

(193.975)

5.189.409

766.126

188.030

5.422.789

1.171.206

Energy
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28.Earnings per share

29.Comprehensive income statement

31/12 /11

31/12 /11

31/12 /12

31/12 /12

Earnings attributable to the Shareholders of the Company
Weighted average number of common shares held by shareholders (shares/thousand)
Basic and diluted earnings per share – R$

Earnings attributable to the Shareholders of the Company
Weighted average number of potential dilutive ordinary shares 
held by the shareholders (shares/thousand)
Basic and diluted earnings per share – R$

The amount of 242,974 shares (130,900 shares on December 31, 2011), which refer to the 
stock option plan, were considered potential dilutive shares.

655.979
620.405
1,0573

655.979

620.648
1,0569

586.936
620.405
0,9461

586.936

620.536
0,9459

a) Basic
The basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit of the period, attributable 
to the holders of common shares of the parent company, by the weighted average number of 
common shares outstanding during the period.

b) Diluted
Net earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit, attributable to the holders of 
common shares of the parent company, by the weighted average number of common shares 
outstanding during the period plus the weighted average number of common shares that would 
be issued at the conversion of all potential common shares diluted into common shares.

The Company presents as other comprehensive income the values of accumulated adjustment 
of conversion. These values are not taxed.
The presentation of the comprehensive income statement is required by CPC 26 - Presentation 
of Accounting Statements - and includes other comprehensive income that corresponds to 
items of income and  expense which are not recognized in the income statement as required or 
permitted by the pronouncements, interpretations and directions issued by the CPC.
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Homero Fabiano Michelli
CRC/SC 025.355/O-2
CPF 850.936.709-44

AUDIT COMMITTEE	 	
EFFECTIVE MEMBERS	 		  ALTERNATE MEMBERS
Alidor Lueders				   Ilário Bruch
Eduardo Grande Bittencourt		  Eduardo da Gama Godoy
Hayton Jurema da Rocha 		  Marcelo Adolfo Moser	
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ON 
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS, BOARD MEMBER AND MANAGERS OF WEG S.A. 
JARAGUÁ DO SUL, SC 
We audited the individual and consolidated financial statements of WEG S.A. (“Company”), identified 
as Parent and Consolidated, respectively, which comprise the balance sheet on December 31, 2012 
and the respective statements of income, comprehensive income, net equity changes and cash flows 
for the period ended on that date, as well as the summary of the mains accounting practices and other 
explanatory notes.

ADMINISTRATION’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The Company’s administration is responsible for the preparation and proper presentation of these 
financial statements in accordance with the accounting practices adopted in Brazil and the consolidated 
financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by 
the International Accounting Standards Board - IASB and in accordance with the accounting practices 
adopted in Brazil, as well as for the internal control it deemed necessary to enable the preparation of the 
financial statements free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit conducted 
in accordance with the Brazilian and International  Audit Standards. Such standards require that the 
auditors comply with ethical requirements and that the audit be planned and performed so as to obtain 
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
An audit involves performing procedures selected so as to obtain evidence regarding the values and 
information presented in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of risks of material misstatement on the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. In this risk assessment, the auditor considers the internal controls relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the Company in order to plan 
the proper audit procedures for the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
about the effectiveness of the internal controls of the Company. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of the accounting practices used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates 
made by the administration, as well as evaluating the presentation of the financial statements considered 
as a whole. We believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to substantiate our 
opinion. 
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OPINION ON THE INDIVIDUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
In our opinion, the individual financial statements aforementioned present properly, in all relevant aspects, 
the financial position of WEG S.A. on December 31, 2012, the performance of its operations and its 
cash flows for the period ended on that date, in accordance with the accounting practices adopted in 
Brazil.  

OPINION ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
In our opinion, the aforementioned consolidated financial statements present properly, in all relevant 
aspects, the consolidated the equity and financial position of WEG S.A. on December 31, 2012, the 
consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for the period then ended, in accordance with 
International financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards 
Board - IASB and the accounting practices adopted in Brazil.

EMPHASIS  
As described in explanatory note 2, the individual financial statements were prepared in accordance 
with the accounting practices adopted in Brazil. In the case of WEG S.A., these practices differ from 
the IFRS, applicable to the separate financial statements, only for the evaluation of investments in 
associates, affiliates and joint subsidiaries by the equity method, whereas for the purpose of IFRS it 
would be cost or fair value.

OTHER SUBJECTS  

STATEMENTS OF ADDED VALUE
EWe have also audited the individual and consolidated statements of added value for the period ended 
on December 31, 2012, prepared under the responsibility of the Company’s administration. This 
statement must be presented as per the Brazilian corporate law, and it is considered supplementary 
information by the IFRS, which does not require its presentation. They are subject to the same audit 
procedures described above and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all relevant respects in relation to the 
financial statements considered as a whole.

Blumenau (SC), February 8, 2013.

Ernst & Young Terco 
Auditores Independentes S.S.
CRC-2-SP 015.199/O-6 F- SC 
Marcos Antonio Quintanilha

Accountant CRC-1-SP 132.776/O – 3 -T – SC
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WEG S.A. - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

STATEMENT

The Audit Committee of WEG S.A., in the exercise of its legal duties, after examining the Administration’s 
Report, the Financial Statements for the Period ended on 12/31/2012, and the proposals of the 
Administration bodies for the allocation of Net Income, based on the tests performed and considering 
the explanations provided by Administration of the Company, by the representatives of the Independent 
Auditors, and also based on the report without qualification of Ernst & Young TERCO - SS Independent 
Auditors on the Financial Statements of 02/08/2013, deems such documents to be suitable to be 
examined and voted by Annual General Meeting.
 
JJaraguá do Sul (SC), February 26, 2013.
ALIDOR LUEDERS      
EDUARDO GRANDE BITTENCOURT            
HAYTON JUREMA DA ROCHA

Hereby, the President and other Directors of WEG SA, a publicly-held company, with headquarters at 
Avenida Mayor Waldemar Grubba, No. 3300, Tax ID No. 84.429.695/0001-11, for the purposes of the 
provisions of sections V and VI of article 25 of the CVM Instruction 480, of December 7, 2009, state that:
(i) reviewed, discussed and agreed with the opinions expressed in the report of Ernst & Young Terco 
Auditores Independentes S.S. of February 8, 2013, regarding the financial statements of WEG S.A. and 
Consolidated, referring to the fiscal period ended on December 31, 2012; and
(ii) reviewed, discussed and agreed with the financial statements of WEG S.A. Consolidated referring to 
the fiscal period ended on December 31, 2012.

Jaraguá do Sul (SC), February 8, 2013.

Harry Schmelzer Junior - President
Sérgio Luiz Silva Schwartz - Vice President
Laurence Beltrão Gomes - Director of Finance and Investor Relations
Antônio Cesar da Silva - Director of Marketing
Carlos Diether Prinz - Director - Transmission and Distribution
Hilton Jose da Veiga Faria - Director of Human Resources
Luis Gustavo Lopes Iensen - Director of the International Area
Siegfried Kreutzfeld - Director - Motors
Sinésio Tenfen - Director - Energy
Umberto Gobbato - Director – Automation
Wandair José Garcia - Director of IT
Wilson José Watzko - Director of Controller
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 681.649   595.929  55,56   57,74
 

78,89    77,79

% sobre Lucro 
Antes Impostos

		
		

% sobre Lucro 
Antes Impostos

		
		

% sobre Lucro 
Antes Impostos

		
		

% sobre Lucro 
Antes Impostos

		
		

SOCIAL BALANCE OF 2012 and 2011 - CONSOLIDATED BRAZIL

1- Calculation Basis

4 - Environmental Indicators

2012

2012

2011	
	

	
	

2011	
	

	
	

 %  sobre 
Folha

	
	
	
	

 %  sobre 
Folha

	
	
	
	

 %  sobre 
Folha

	
	
	
	

 %  sobre 
Folha	
	
	
	

1.1 - Gross Operational Revenue 
1.2 - Net Operational Revenue 
1.3 - Profit Before Taxes 
1.4 - Payroll w/ Charges

Environmental Investments
Regarding the establishing of “annual goals” to minimize waste, 
consumption in general in production/operation and increase efficiency 
in the use of natural resources, the company:

(   ) não possui metas   (  ) cumpre de 51 a 75%   
          (    ) cumpre de 0 a 50%     ( X ) cumpre de 76 a 100%

(   ) não possui metas   (  ) cumpre de 51 a 75%   
        (    ) cumpre de 0 a 50%     ( X ) cumpre de 76 a 100%

 7.240.816 	
 6.173.878 	
  864.102 	
 1.226.914

   675.163 
 6.486 
 2.103 
 529 

 3.854

    6.172 

   588.504 
 7.425 
 2.300 
 598 

 4.527 

    4.706 

55,03 
 0,53 
 0,17 
 0,05 
 0,31

     0,50 

  57,02 
 0,72 
 0,22 
 0,06 
 0,44 

     0,46 

 78,13 
 0,75 
 0,24 
 0,06 
 0,46 

     0,71 

 

76,82 
 0,97 
 0,30 
 0,08 
 0,59 

      0,62 

 6.130.291 	
 5.189.409 	
 766.126 

 1.032.238 	

Total

3 - Social indicators

3.1 - Taxes
3.2 - Contributions to Society
3.2.1 - Education and Culture
3.2.2 - Sport and Leisure
3.2.3 - Social Assistance and Philanthropic Institutions

% sobre Lucro 
Antes Impostos

% sobre Lucro 
Antes Impostos

		
		

2012	
	

	
	

2011
 %  sobre 

Folha

	
	
	
	

 %  sobre 
Folha

  24.369 
 367.958 
 118.315 
 20.359 
 22.325 
 7.647 

 14.253 

   22.503 
 360.926 
 99.483 
 17.612 
 17.934 
 7.286 

 12.459

   1,99 
 29,99 
 9,64 
 1,66 
 1,82 
 0,62 
 1,16

 2,18 
 34,97 
 9,63 
 1,70 
 1,74 
 0,71 
 1,21

   2,82 
 42,59 
 13,69 
 2,36 
 2,58 
 0,88 
 1,65 

2,94 
 47,11 
 12,98 
 2,30 
 2,34 
 0,95 
 1,63

575.226  538.203  46,88   52,14 
 

  66,57    70,25 

2 - Labor indicators

2.1 – Meals
2.2 - Compulsory Social Charges
2.3 - Profit Sharing
2.4 - Private Pension
2.5 - Medical and Dental Care
2.6 - Education
2.7 - Other Benefits

Total

5 - Indicators of workforce

6 - Relevant information regarding 
exercise of business citizenship 2012		

		
2011	
	
	
	

5.1 - Number of employees at the end of the period
5.2 - Number of employees hired in the period
5.3 - No dismissals in the period
5.4 - Number of women at end of the period
5.5 - % of management positions held by women
5.6 - Number of outsourced workers
5.7 - Number of interns
5.8 - Number of employees over 45 years old
5.9 - No. of black people working for the company
5.10 - % of management positions held by black people

   22.323 
 5.740 
 4.331 
 4.962 

 5 
 2.220 

 38 
 1.840 
 3.602 

 10 
 

 20.914 
 5.320 
 3.809 
 5.521 

 5 
 1.284 

 27 
 2.012 
 3.327 

 10 

2012		
		

2011	
	

	
	

2012	 	
		

2011

Número total de acidentes de trabalho 762		  1.005		
		 Os projetos sociais e ambientais desenvolvidos 

pela empresa foram definidos por:
(  ) direção (  ) direção e gerências 

( X ) todos(as)empregados(as)
(  ) direção (  ) direção e gerências 

( X ) todos(as)empregados(as)

Quanto à liberdade sindical, ao direito de negociação coletiva e à 
representação interna dos(as) trabalhadores(as), a empresa:

(  ) não se envolve ( X ) segue as normas da OIT 
(  ) incentiva e segue a OIT

(  ) não se envolve ( X ) segue as normas da OIT 
(  ) incentiva e segue a OIT

Na seleção dos fornecedores, os mesmos padrões éticos e de 
responsabilidade social e ambiental adotados pela empresa:

(  ) não são considerados (  ) são sugeridos  
( X ) são exigidos

(  )não são considerados (  )são sugeridos  
( X )são exigidos

Quanto à participação de empregados(as) em 
programas de trabalho voluntário, a empresa:

(  ) não se envolve (  ) apóia (X) organiza e incentiva (  ) não se envolve (  ) apóia (X) organiza e incentiva

Valor adicionado total a distribuir:
Distribuição do valor adicionado: 38% colaboradores(as)             29% governo

            20% acionistas                         13% terceiros      	
	

36% colaboradores(as)             29% governo
             20% acionistas                        15% terceiros      	
	

Em 2012: R$ 3.364.777		 Em 2011: R$ 2.934.422		
		

Os padrões de segurança e salubridade no ambiente 
de trabalho foram definidos por:

(  ) direção (  ) direção e gerências ( X ) todos(as) + Cipa (  ) direção (  ) direção e gerências ( X ) todos(as) + Cipa

A participação dos lucros ou resultados contempla: (  )direção (  )direção e gerências ( X )todos(as)empregados(as) (  )direção (  )direção e gerências ( X )todos(as)empregados(as)

A previdência privada contempla: (  )direção (  )direção e gerências ( X )todos(as)empregados(as) (  )direção (  )direção e gerências ( X )todos(as)empregados(as)
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GRI Index

GRI Index

Indicator Description Page
Strategy and Analysis

1.1 Message from the President 3

1.2 Main impacts, risks and opportunities 5/112

Organizational profile

2.1 Company name 172

2.2 Main brands, products and/or services 20

2.3 Operational structure 13

2.4 Location of headquarters  172

2.5 Countries in which it operates 9

2.6 Type and legal nature 8

2.7 Markets served 24

2.8 Size of the Organization 8/110

2.9 Main changes during the reporting period 118

2.10 Awards received 25

Parameter for the report

3.1 Period covered by the report 4

3.2 Date of previous report 4

3.3 Cycle of report issuance 4

3.4 Contact details in case of questions 172

3.5 Process for defining report content 4

3.6 limit of the report 4

3.7 Limitations regarding the scope or limit of the report 4

3.8 Joint ventures, subsidiaries, leased facilities, outsourced opera-
tions, and other organizations.

12

3.9 Techniques of data measurement and the bases of calculation 27

3.10 Consequences of restatements of information provided in previous 
reports 

There were no 
restatements of 
information

3.11 Significant changes in the scope, limit or measurement methods There was no sig-
nificant change

3.12 Table identifying the location of information in the report 168

3.13 Policy and current practice regarding seeking external verification 
for the report

No external 
verification was 
performed

Governance, commitment and engagement

4.1 Structure of Governance 14

4.2 Indication if the President of the highest governance body is also a 
director

17

4.3 Number of independent or non-executive members of the highest 
governance body

15
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INDICATOR DESCRIPTION PAGE
4.4 Mechanisms for shareholders and employees to provide recom-

mendations or directions to the highest governance body 
26; 53; 172

4.5 Link between compensation for members of the highest govern-
ance body and the organization's performance (including social 
and environmental performance)

18

4.6 Processes in effect in the highest governance body to ensure the 
prevention of conflicts of interest

33

4.7 Process for determining the qualifications of the members of the 
highest governance body to define the organization's strategy on 
issues related to financial,  environmental and social issues

16

4.8 Statements of mission or values, codes of conduct and principles 28

4.9 Procedures of the highest governance body for overseeing the 
identification and management of economic, social and environ-
mental performance 

16

4.10 Self-assessment of performance of the highest governance body 16

Commitments to external initiatives
4.11 Explanation of how the organization applies the precaution principle 18

4.12 Letters, principles and other initiatives that the organization under-
writes or endorses

34

4.13 Memberships in associations and / or national / international de-
fense organizations

105

Engagement with stakeholders
4.14 List of stakeholder groups engaged by the organization 52

4.15 Basis for identification and selection of stakeholders with whom to 
engage 

52

4.16 Approaches to stakeholder engagement 52

4.17 Key topics and concerns that were raised through stakeholder 
engagement

52

INDICATOR DESCRIPTION PAGE
EC1 Direct economic value generated and distributed 128

EC2 Financial implications and other risks and opportunities for the 
organization's activities due to climate change

5/112

EC3 Coverage of the obligations of the pension plan with defined benefit 
the organization offers

66

EC4 Significant financial assistance received from government 116

EC6 Policies, practices and proportion of expenses of local suppliers 86

EC7 Procedures for local hiring and proportion of senior managers 
recruited from the local community 

65

EC8 Development and impact of investments in infrastructure and ser-
vices provided mainly for public benefit

91

GRI Index

Environmental Performance Indicators
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Indicator Description Page
EN3 Direct energy consumption broken down by primary energy source 37

EN5 Energy saved due to conservation and efficiency improvements 38

EN6 Initiatives to provide products and services with low power con-
sumption 

5

EN8 Total water collected by source 41

EN16 Total direct and indirect emissions of greenhouse gas, by weight 47

EN18 Initiatives to reduce emissions of greenhouse gases and reductions 
achieved

47

EN20 COx NOx and other significant air emissions by type and weight 47

EN21 Total water disposal by quality and destination 43

EN22 Total weight of residues by type and disposal method 49

EN23 Total number and volume of significant spills 45

EN24 Weight of transported, imported, exported, or treated residues 
considered hazardous under the Basel Agreement

50

EN30 Total expenses and investments in environmental protection 51

Indicator Description Page
LA1 Total number of workers by type of job, employment contract and 

region
62

LA3 Benefits offered to full-time employees 66

LA6 Percentage of total workforce represented in formal committees for 
occupational safety and health

77

LA7 Rates of injury, occupational diseases, days missed, absenteeism 
and work-related deaths

81

LA8 Education, training, counseling, prevention and risk-control pro-
grams in progress to assist workforce members, their families or 
community members regarding serious diseases

79

LA9 Topics relating to health and safety covered in formal agreements 
with trade unions 

80

LA10 Average hours of training per year for employees by employee 
category 

73

LA11 Programs for skill management and lifelong learning that support 
the continued employability of employees and management of end 
of career

71

LA12 Percentage of employees receiving regular analysis on perfor-
mance and career development

73

Environmental Performance Indicators

Environmental Performance Indicators

SOCIAL INDICATORS RELATED TO LABOR PRACTICES AND DE-
CENT WORK
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Indicator Description PAGE
HR3 Total training hours for employees on policies and procedures 

concerning aspects of human rights relevant to the operations, 
including the percentage of employees who received the training

69

HR8 Percentage of security personnel trained in the organization’s poli-
cies or procedures concerning aspects of human rights relevant to 
the operations

69

Indicator Description PAGE
SO5 Positions regarding public policies and participation in the elabora-

tion of public policies and lobbies
105

SO7 Total number of legal actions for unfair competition, anti-trust and 
monopoly practices and their results

There were no 
lawsuits for unfair 
competition, 
anti-trust and 
monopoly in the 
period

INDICADOR DESCRIÇÃO PÁGINA
PR5 Total number of workers by type of job, employment contract and 

region
56

PR7 Benefits offered to full-time employees 59

PR8 Substantiated complaints regarding privacy violation and losses of 
customer data

59

Environmental Performance Indicators

INDICATORS RELATED TO HUMAN RIGHTS

SOCIAL INDICATORS RELATED TO SOCIETY

SOCIAL INDICATORS RELATED TO PRODUCT LIABILITY

Sustainability Report 2012171



Take part in the next Report
The channel faleconosco@weg.net is available for those who 
have questions or want to make suggestions for future reports

WEG S.A.
Av Prefeito Waldemar Grubba, 3.300 – 89256-900 – Jaraguá do Sul – SC – Phone # 55 47 3276-4000
Fax (47) 3276-4010 – www.weg.net
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Staff
General coordination
President

Content and Publishing Coordination
Department of Continuous Improvement and Environment

Coordination of publishing and graphic production
Corporate Marketing Section

Direction of Art and Graphic Design
Compreendo Comunicação

Pictures
WEG Group files

Thanks
To all who participated in the preparation of this Report.
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